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This memorandum reviews the above-captioned book.

THE BOOK . )
Thig book summarizes the life of Harold Adrian :
Russell “Kim'" Philby, (former MI-6 (British InteIligeénde) :
agent who defected to Russia in 1963. The book tells the .
story of Philby's life, including his birth, his early years, i
and his attendance at Cambridge University where he became + "gB |
associated with the anti-Government pro-communist group. ¥
The book tells of his graduation from college, his trip to

Austria where he met and married his first wife, an Austrian ,
communist., He then was a correspondent covering the Spanish '
War and in 1940 was recruited into MI-6. His progress in

that organization, including service in the United States is

set forth., The book deals with his involvement in the

defection of Guy Burgess and Donald Maclean, British diplo- /f l

mats, as well as his life in Lebanon, and his ultimate defec-

decoding done by the British during World Wer I and World War II
of German radio traffic, and how these interceptions helped the
British in both of these wars. In this connection they stated
that the one thing which finally brought about the unmasking of
Philby was the investigation of two security leaks in the
Western world, which leaks were finally identified as Klaus
Fuchs and Maclean. The authors state that these cases were
started when the British for'", . . a few brief exhilarating
weeks . . ' in the Summer of 1945 were about 0 Rueei
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Memorandum to Mr, E. S, Miller
Re: Book Review
"Philby - The Long Road to Moscow"
Bi Patrick Seale and Maureen McConville

intelligence traffic between the Soviet Consulate in New York
and Moscow (page 182). They noted that a low grade cipher,
through some error, was used by the Soviet Consulate in

New York to send top secret intelligence traffic, and

although the lapse was short in duration it was long enough

for Western security forces to:learn that a spy was delivering
documents from the British Embassy in Washington to the Soviets
{page 194). Although she authors attributed the identification
of Fuchs to these intercepts they do not tie any of the other
cases arising from the Fuchs case to these intercepts (pagefigzg.




Memorandum to Mr, E. S. E!ler

Re: Book Review
"Philby - The Long Road to Moscow"
By Patrick Seale and Maureen McConville

\
THE PUBLISHER

This book is published by Hamish Hamilton, London,
England, and Bureau files contain no derogatory 1nformation

_.--_._..?_4_ aln & Jl

concerning tiis firm, \“'

MENTIONR OF THE FBI1
There are numerous references to the FBI in this
book in connection with the official investigation conducted
by the Bureau in this country, and none of the references are
derogatory. ( ™.

OBSERVATIONS
This book is a factual account of the life of Philby
and represents a good documentary of the times during which
Philby was active. Seale has done a great deal of research
in the preparation of this book and also has the advantage of
having worked with Philby as a fellow reporter during several
years in Lebanon. He also had the advantage of having worked
with the late Eleanor Philby in the preparation of her book
which gave him an insight into the type of life which Philby _

le)d during his marriage to Eleanor Philby, & )

ACTION:
It is recommended that the attached book be place ’)
in the Bureau Library.

/ﬁ[) @ \ D .I/ w\\ﬂp
D s “Ww

s N ad



.
LN ) i "
‘ ’

QFTIONAL FORM MO, 10

:::l:::mn) wiand s -\‘ ( L
UNITED STATES { VERNMENT : 4
]
Memorandum |
7o : DIRECTOR, FBI (ongmupnililh L. DATE:
o

moxl AW LEGAT, LovDony RN  (P)

0

SUBJE HAROLD ADRIAN RUSSELL PHILBY
ESP - R '
(&// ReBulet 10/11/73,

cConville, |
AN~ )

10/23/73

_
Ent

Patrick Seale and Maureen _

o s
Enclosed is one copy of book ntitleﬁ)ﬁEQILBY:'
LONG ROAD TO MOSCOW, " by

ASLTPE

—




5?(7:01\) 7




G e e - b e b i g AT PR T ity A Gl 4 i e e s b e
v

" S .
JUNIN SN WY, ) PRSP SN T

L LI S T A e LR T L

. . . - - . b 4 - -
. . B . . o L et P el ey
R — R . . [ . N SRR .o save B o . '.. 3 -.'_ - - |
a ¢« » @ . [ : . LI el . A cor PRt L -, . e
. . X i - PN LT Cen e ws = TR TN ~ . R
T - . FE A - - - L Tl LR S . .
L Ok . . - A - e ) S :, :-'b\' - o3
o e - - r . . . -] - '-w-:ll-Qi_-c-_-.v ch_'irf!:-‘_,"..n‘ _.-_.":‘ A 4
- X - . e . . - b - a

« amwri e oa—

=77 a3t next to him in the halls of our ¢ludbs and we used to au‘.‘ﬁfr

I 77 to each other, without mentioning his name; a man, we used e

-, to say, at least I used to say in Mr, CHURCHILL'S volece,. ... % 7.~ ..
& man of the most infinite cowardice, and he always used to .’ .
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look around, . o LT :,
. a Lt e el e« ..-._..'4_,!._;.'.,-,‘_.-'.'..._,..
Anyhow, having finished discussing Munich Week .cr=--. ..
with Mr, CHURCRILL, I left his house and got into my car - AR
outside, and I have forgotten to mention that befors doing ™~ T~
that he had trotted out of the room and he said: Il RS
leave you but I'll return, and he 4id return $n about a -~ : - "
minute and a half bearing & volume, and he saild: .= - .- .;;;_-_-' T
. Mr. BURGESS, he sald, befors you leave me I would ~ |
M wish that you would accept this -- my speeches, In these L
' apeeches I say at some lengths what you and I know dbut vhat.
His Majesty's Government has not yet grappled with, The = .~ -
matter -- 18 war coming? I warned the ocountry in this < -- - =
volume, edited by my son, RANDOLPH, and I would like $o0 , . ..&i.. .
write in this book for you. And he wrote in the book and X s -
8till have it, and its in ALAN MacLEAN'S flat at 123 East : ¢ ..
§3rd Street at the moment, . - . S

He wrote in the book: “"To QUY BURGESS from - - - - - .-% *

WINSTON CHURCHILL to confirm his admirable sentiments., '

) Munich, September, 1938." And ANTHONY EDEN refused to spofl :‘ix'~
R the book by aigning it subsequently, . e Sl e

4.
.

. . » . ‘.: [

L Anyhow, ‘I trotted out to the car and as I got "7
..y into the car Mr. CHURCHILL trotted out and patted the car and a-u:. -
sald to me, he said: This war which you and I know 1s cominglile.
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'-‘-"':':".' S You see, Horr BENES hu vritton to me., Hels

-answer can I return? Because answer I shall, and must, ;. .-t LF
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-""‘\b'l.‘"~"'“ j Eﬁ:ﬂ ,:A
asked for my advice and for my assistance; for my htlp:*'.‘??. 3‘\..,.'*
But what advice, Sir, I returned? What --linfnnn- san T 7w W "l'.'
offer? Here am I, satd Mr, CHURCHILL thumping himself m“a' SR
the blus boller suit that hs was wearing, here am I, sald 2008 1}:?'.
Mr, CHURCHILL, an old man without power and without party "*“’3"33'.; .

What help shall I give? What assistance can I offer? What: f"ﬂ ‘t““

0

AY g

but what shall I proffer? And I ron I seid the right -e-¥iinilas
thing at that moment. _ R SRR L ST r'- SRS
- ST AL LR o e
T T said to Mr, CHURCHILL: Don't be 80 downhearted, 0"
Offer him your eloquence. Stump the country, ¥ said. Make “~- - ""'.'
speeches. Awaken people, I said, addressing him as though ® & .,
he was me. Awaken people, I said, to the fssues at atake, Moot
I sald, and he was rather pleased by that I think; but you TR
se¢ he warmed and sald: Ahh-hheh,,eee, yo8, Y63, MY oloquoncozv T
that indeed Herr BENES can count on in full and somé would /;.-».sie-
oay in overbounding measure, I f. n o

-~

But, Mr. BURGESS, what othor help havo 1‘ to ofror! ‘”‘_:'",:.f'

14 mmem .
What else {2 thera? What c"‘ b4 51.19. and I &idn't SRy --a..--u-;--cr*-‘-'

anything at this point because I shot my diplomatic bo‘l.t AR
by my fortunate recollections of the word elogquence a moment -'-'-; '
before and had nothing to say at all, and, therefore, did not °

say anything, and Mr. CHURCEILL was struck by this and sald: =

Lrevyc. >
- . -4—" n-, PRCE

You ars silent Mr, BURGESS, You are rightl
silent. What elss? What e1se? What else have I to orror? "'.;--_ o
One thing he said. One thing, I didn't say, "What's thatP® - i4:
It wasn't necessary, One thing, he said, my son RANDOLPH, " .- ‘ R
RANDOLFE, who is already, I trust, a gentleman, is training -.: .
to be an officer. 8o thers was nothing necessary to de . PSR EE
said after that, and as far as I can remsmber for the third . RO
time in telling this story, this is the moment at whioh the . 7

oonversation about Munich Week stopped, Ll

Co- .-r,.'_‘ B S

We had & bit of mutual hatred about CHAMBERLAIN

snd about SIMON and I now put on record something I'd ‘
torgotton in the two _previous versions that HAROLD IIOHOLSOI

and X used to go to the same elub; oluds rather, HAROLD'B - ° 2

eludb, The Travellers, and my elub. the Reform, and follow . -

Mr., JOHN 8IMON, Lord SIMON that il, about, and we used to _,f- '-A. o

\'.
s \... .....-. . -

i N --r\:r-m,j*r, A -&

R * gt e \. ; !g‘g *t f!rh“ (1-{.5,. 5 -'-" " "‘*‘)f’ .

9"
4
(]

" - - e
. " Y- --r-_=—_'-=:--.=_~:-‘- Lo VAL .-*‘"-ﬁ
. - Vol . LR ] -
- e . P N -q‘ A RS R A -:I' - .l -t t\tf\’
v T - 1 - ' Y - - -



. - [ e e Vi i il el bt e tane -~ oan ann Cpanbicy R
L R . - -n . . . .
; Y - - . . 9. gy M
- - . 1y ~ 2 0
/. . : o v L AT,
P - - ™ - S ey sy :
o “rarte - "‘-9‘. '.-.';7’ >~
o -4 N R Ay SOV & e
- . - SN -— 3
aid r, wle e . g - A T Sty T e 3 _.‘?-va-:\ﬂ- .--...-ﬁ v
. . - ) : Lx . b e . " y
TRl T TooaTmes ~ = Baakuiad S s AN e
- P 8T T v
- - .. - P [ — oy — - ——— — e S e— v 3""‘
. ot JLE-S Tar
. - N kD o NS
' b mt . Fo st S
LS Tr - —w g - w-
. - . o of.
- ;'. - r Yh o r a N EECTIFARIR, S "4" oo 3~
-~ : [ ; - . . - s . LI ~ - T, apre ol g - W
o R SR 99 ?:,; e L : . R . . N . '\*&*3 i v PO,
. - AR - . pY \ b N .- 4 . WY ‘\‘ R -‘-3“ ek i
» T o B UL S R b
= e N . ! - "'.4 o . DI Kot f:
PR B e - . e Ty ok - B 2 TR - Twra .'.a-rﬂ! L
A PEL A P - . - . ;“ S e "‘i —‘“-"t‘.;"t ..yés ‘T’r'. {
- S R oS b,

L . T am now recording for the third time bscause p JEPASH
think the atory is of interest; my interview with Mr, :i. Iy ,;‘\
o WINSTON CHURCHILL in September, 1938, This atory aArose oy Pkt

DR i
in the following manner: - RISty L A

x -
kT
.;i ELEEEN

I was at the time working in the BBC and I had *'-"f“";"-'f-f o

. met Mr, CHURCHILL before dining with VENETIA MONTAGUE (PH),* 7T

. and he had been most friendly, I was extremsly upset by BN WS

the ‘events of Munich Week and in fact I ultimately resigned - .

from BBC in order to try to join up as a reesult of them - Rl TR

~ end as & result of his conversation which you are now going .%jﬂ '
- to hO.l‘. . v ome e PR rpm— .ﬁ"'-:,-l‘"

. r ’ . B i'-:.'\_;.f@l.-“’:gf;.?'_f -

: Anyhow, T rang Mr, CHEURCHILL ue and said,~%0owdd I.S i

come down?" He said, "Yes, by a1l means®, and I had a Ford : =3 ..

V-8 which I was very fond of at the time and I drove down Al
to Westrum to see Mr, CHURCRILL, and arrived, I think, at . %% .
about 11 o'clock in the morning, The door was opsned by - -~ . -

the butler and I saw Mr, CHURCHILL sitting in his stuvdy L. AGRiSiatatt

himself immediately afterwards, and I said to Mr, CHURCHILL: P T s

o It is very kind of you to see me. I simply do .-‘" .
LT not know what I ought to do and before doing enything X . |7 = 7~

: would 1ike to have your views. Well, of course, they are .- e

known fairly generally, Personally, I said, I am in some B

spot and Mr, CHURCEILL said, first thing, and my best answer _‘ .. .

L will be to show you and mllow you to read a letter., It el

oo 45 in English and I have it in my pooket. It is from U

RN Herr BENES, and out of the left hand vest pocket of the » '« Sne
' boller suit that he was wearing, 1t was before the days of x+

Pt the siren suit, he produced s« letter from Prague signed by i .+

EDWARD BENES which ran, in my recollection, roughly speaking, . :,‘,J .
o+ @8 follows: . , y :

_— e ST AT A
e - My Dear Mre CHURCHIDL: -/ mis  wmt o mearmeiemees
T We have met though perbaps you do mot romombere “ses. . .
. I an writing to you to ask you for your sdvise and for your ... ... ."
assistance., What can I do and can you help me about my ;. .- =

unhappy ecountry? ey . o R RENG: S

. . N I read that letter and Mr, CHURCHILL looked at me - S A
_ ‘_,_\;: and sald: - - T B S aln
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Letter_to Dirsctor, FBI
24

tape recording. However, he said that he heard nothing further
from the British, and he had not given the tape recording to -
anyone., He asid that to his knowledge, this ia the only record
of BURGESS' voice in existence. He mentioned that he felt that

the authoritias should possess & sopy ol thi s

=-is p!‘gpgr s e - e - WA e d A XN - - W s wii A w

in the event BURGESS becomss a "Lord Haw Naw", -

recording

During the interview iith JENRN an
telephboned and advised tha at the
"FBI i1s here and probably will want to talk with y

I@ will be noted tha‘

Y,

dated Auéﬁs the pprggu was requested

g 1951 to advise
New York ithoﬂd be interviewed,

It will be noted that most of the informetion Te orted
herein was furnished by .Mvas also -

questioned at the same time and his information
identical with-that furnished by

on BURGESS is

-

: - The tape Tecording which is being furnished to the
Bureau as an enclosure with this letter is marked on the oslldloid

with the initials "ERT" and in yellow paint the number 38,

The box containing the tape recording 1s appropriately marked
by the Agent who obtained ssme and on the side of the box the
appears, o . - L

The informetion contained herein will be sent out in
report form sultable for dissemination in the near future.
However, it was felt that the Bureau should possess all details
surrounding this tape recording as well as the information, which

would not be appropriate in report form.

o e apran e e



 used to political advantage by the present Labor Governcent against .,

l.l:;et : iroctor. PFBI

@I cot the Impression that BURGESS was devoted to and s o
and was homesick,. At the farewell party, BURGESS asked .
ave any

reoording that BURGESS had made, He stated that he was = pwtes:-w  n

Do N e e
PLAEEAY IR -u'_“'q

iy . A dbmely ¢

-, - “*

. ' ' : ‘ .- ‘ TR+ s
. e mg gy et . o
A ] . Dl :}_._‘q#r_-_;‘___?.. o S

- It.will be noted that the above quoted remarks have i i

been written down on paper by 4fll*vhen he road of the . *ini=
disappearance of BURGESS and MAC LEAK: He said that when .« « 1% :" -
he first heard of their disappearance, he thought that &t _ - i< =
would be a good i1dea’' to write down what he remembered.of N
BURGESS! recording, . o - . < ,_:‘_.’_,,“;_-_.t?:.:‘_: o

- - .

: NS s5visod that BURGESS was "a homo gl e o-
who boasted of it". BURGESS once mentioned to“ ety T ey
that he had visited the Everard Turkish Baths on 28&h . - 77:iil .~
Street, New York City (28 wWest 28th Btreet) whers ®*you ca;m . o .-
get anything you desire", :

- -, T

S B - PR
. LIS J = A

. .
Neither ML nor gl over suspected BURGESS ..~ %, -
of being pro-Communist or pro-Soviet, They could recall mo VAT
remarks or actions on the part of BURGESS that would indicate - Tl
he was other than a loysl British subject. As a matter of fact, -

to sing The Cambridge Song, Neither nor
1dea where BURGESS might have gons, and they could not recell
BURGESS making any statemants about teking.a trip after.he '~ % .-

——— WA i

. " :
~~g

) o}
returned to land,. W advised tha -41d o 5.,
not lnow W _ pointed out that e it
MBI a3 Teen very olose to DONALD MAC LEAN for the.past & -fcer= |

20 years since the time that they wvent to school together, He _-~.. ...
8aid that 4#MM¥ once remsrked that he would lay down hiaz life PO
for DONALD MAC ‘LEAN, said that neither he no b R
heard from BURGESS since he sailed to England, aia -
state . that he had mailed m short note to BURGESS on the QUEEN - .
MARY the day it was to sail, He said that in this note, he -~ .-~
merely remarked that he had enjoyed meeting BURGESS, - .-

. RIS o

expressed grest ooncern over the tape - =Wl -

opposed to the Labor Government in England, and he felt that 4-" -3-}%} :4
this tape rescording revealing es it .did an alleged friendship - ¢ =

or assoclation between BURGESS and WINSTON CHURCHILL might be - =~ %
Mr, CHURCHILL. He said that he had advised the Legal Attache

©f the British United Nations Delogation of the existence of this ~¥.:]
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"1inevitable. If I am returned to power, snd it sesms likely - - '
that I shall .be, if you need a job come snd sse me and present
this book, and I will ses to it that you are suitably smployed?,

*On that evening, the greater part of which was spent - -
in making music.for our guests, present day politics were mot -
discussed-~except that long after midnight--one significant -
remark was made to me by BURGESS, It was that the menmory of
such an evening of music.making among friends wouid never be
forgotten, He folt that war was eminent and that it probadly
would teke place within ten days. As he was slightly under
the influence of drink--~his remark made mo impression on me--
but in view of his disappearance, he obviocusly felt that there

was signifance in the remark which repeated in the sober light
of the following morning to .

"Ee loft our studio with AW and @A svout 2:30 AN,

"On the following day when he was scheduled to sail
on the QUEEN MARY, @i#mphoned to ask if I would go to the .
dock with him and GUY, I said that I would, It was then about
1l P,M., and the boat was to sail &t 2:30 P,M,, or three., I said
Itd be right over and hung wp the receiver. Almost immediately,
the telephone bell rang again. GUY requested that I remain here
and he and 4 would pick me up, When they arrived, I questione
his motive in coming east--out of his way--when owing to the "
lateness of the hour he should have motored to the dock. He
repeated that he wished to hear again the speech that he had
recorded, 'in case there is anything incriminating in itv, He
and set down and listened to the playback, When-
i1t was finished BURGESS said 'that!s okayi It's an interesting
story and.& jolly good recording. I wish you'd send me a ocopy
of ixV, . .- o

®*I told him that Y ocould expunge it in his presence
if he wished me t0o do so. But again remarking that there was
nothing incriminating in the speech, he added that it sould be
left on the tape. His taxi was waiting outside and the three
of us left for the boat. . In the taxi he intimated that he was
locking forward to his return to England. We were late getting
to .the boat, No more visitors were allowed on board--so e

and 1 said goodbye to BURGESS at the barrier,®

32 052
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Letter to Director, FBI ) ) : . Co .
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stated that BURGESS did not stay but left a note for
advising of his vialt indicating that he had hoped to hear
sing. %

The third and last time thatu and

SAW |
BURGESS was on the night before BURGESS s _ on Eat A
night (April 30, 1951), A and GUY - .
BW% viiitod and at » -
for a farawall narte_ an A JAaIRERGY sang )

Ta—— § - e AL VAVAL Al VS0 TEENOUEPERE) 545 O
most of the evening. During the evening, they recorded some
songs on a Sound Mirror and asked BURGESS Af he would
like to meke a record of his voice, This seemed like a good
:ldoa to BURCESS, 80 he recorded an alleged interview that he
had with WINSTON CHURCHILL in 1938, BURGESS made this record-
.ing three times. On the first two occasions, SR 413 not
have the Sound Mirror adjusted properly and so no recording
wes made., However, BURGESS insisted on making the recording
and so on the third try the recording was made,

This tape recording was obtained from and
two coples were made of it. One tape recording copy is being
furnished to the Bureau along with a transcription thereof. e
The tepe recording and {ranscription are being forwarded as
enclosures with this letter. A transcription of the recording -
is being forwarded to the Washington Field 0ffice as an enclosure
with this letter, One tape recording copy is being maintained &n *
the files of this office. The original tape recorging is being °°

- AiR— L
returned to oy &t his regusst. o

: Iogre,
A review of this tape recording indicates that’ v

BURGESS claimed to have interviewed WINSTONUCHURCHILL in 19i8l

Upon listening to s playback of this tape recording

apartment, it was poted that the end of BURGESS! talk was erased

from the recording. ~ expleined this ss follows:

"A few niﬁts after GUY BURGESS! departure, ‘

SO0 »na came to supper, As wWe had all been
ling on my tape recorder on the night that BURGESS was here,
and S, after hearing the playback, insisted on their
recording being erased, In doing so by einging over their

recorded tape-~-the end of BURGESS!' story of his interview with
Mr. CHURCHTIIY wwwan ihndvnrfnnt'|v aut. The anding wvns as

Bem ¥ Was W R W aA Sk am—— T W= W - R e . AL e

follows. fYou and I know said Mr. CHURCEILL that war is o

o - . 7.
) .
4;—&%#'
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0 s Director, FBI

v hnou *  8AC, New York
SUBJRCT: - DONALD Dﬂlﬁﬁsﬁ H
ON

GUY FRANCI BURGESS
/ g ESPIONAGE - R

(Bureau file .) -

Re NY tel 8/10/51.

w_ma*
w were interviewed on_B8/10/51.
tha wWr

advised that he and
& Tow weoks before BURGESS sa
met BURGES_S in the followl

in April, 19
QN ind

were having dinner e

to that he 4id not think that he woul

stated that BURGESS would probably anrive intoxicated. When

BURGESS arrived, he was elightly intoxicated
evening, during a discussion with

called & "bloody Fascist". Nelther MW nor
‘recalled this discussion further, Howesver, they sald that BURGESS .
had never said anything that would indicate he wes pro-Communist /i~

or pro-Soviet.

Later that month, and
party at the apartment of
BURGESS was there as well as meny British di
the party early and later BURGESS and SNl

cam e apartment that “
W- Hoever; SRR had

ote a letter to GUYOUBURGESS on April 30, 1951

one evening in Aprll, GUY BURGESS
that time uith“ telephoned YW
lpartmoni and was invited over to join the others,

_ DATE: Augua_t' 15, 1951,

b

i 0..
It will be noted

® ]

firat met GUY BURGESS. . .
1led for Bngland, - ; -
ng menners :

lnd.

» Who yas staying a
at -
remarked

d like BURGESS. Be

Later 4n the
, BURGESS

lomats,
left the Y

share at
gone out and = . cﬂ-
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THUETYPE
WASH AND VASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 25 81 ,JOSSO_AM -
nm:cron AND SAC URGENT e e L

DO ACLEAN.ET AL, ESPIONAGE DASH Re RE WFO LETTER AUGUST ’

THREE, NINETEEN FIFTY ONE.

GBS ADVISED THAT GUY BURGESS RESIDED AT HIS HOUSE AT
ARGy LONDON, FROM NINETEEN THIRTY

SEVEN TO NINETEEN FORTY. 4R LEFT LONDON SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTY
NINE, FOR US AND KAS BEEN HERE EVER SINCE. HE SAID HE HAS NOT SEEN /
OR HEARD FROM BURGESS SINCE THAT TIME. HE STATES BURGESS ONCE TOLD
HIM THAT HE /BURGESS/ BECAME A COMMUNIST AFTER READING MARX, AND THEN
SOON THEREAFTER CEASED BEING A COMMUNIST, THOUGH HE MAINTAINED HIS
INTEREST IN MARXISM. ONLY ASSOCIATE OF BURGESS WHOM® RECALLS IS

. «gONSy WHO ATTENDED ETON WITH BURGESS AND FREQUENTLY VISITED BUR-

GEss AT QUSRI -—---!-

GUMMMMRRIMINEY. ADVISED KEYNOTE TO BURGESS- CHARACTER WAS HIS
. AGGRESSIVENESS, CONCEIT, AND HIS DESIRE TO BE IMP yRE-
CALLED ATTENDING PARTY VWITH BURGESS.GEVENY JA_GERMAN REFUGEE NAMED

END OF PAGE ONE
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498N soME TIME BETWEEN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND NINETEEN rumrv umr
IN LONDON. RECALLS NOTHING FURTHER Aaour‘ CLAIMS BURGESS MUST

HAVE OBTAINED HIS NY ADDRESS Fnouw
W snr}:s BURGESS

MAY HAVE OBTAINED HIS ADDRESS FROM NY TELEPHONE DIRECTORY. HOUEVER, ’

BURGESS NEVER CONTACTED QNP 1N us. (MBBSTATED ‘runm:n
BURCESS OUT OF MFOR FAILURE TO PAY m:nr., |

BN DOES NOT KNOV DONALD MACLEAN AND HAS NO IDEA AS T0 Pnzsmrr '

R

- ¥ UL AR ~ .
WHEREABOUTS OF BURGESS. o R L CENL R
. " - R N ‘,.\?\:;.‘ .
: % S N “ B A et
'.i'!',r a =% o <'_‘ . KA . . . ) m m m h ﬁ"—#“u e
an . ' b ’ - - .t g'r:t_ B [PSNR IS L > " b
t . e i L. T LV ' = ’
VB TR TEBET g IR & RN
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Sl I Avgust 22, 1950

DOMALD DUART MeclRAN
QUY FRARCIS 88 MONCY BURGESS

, I

who resides um

fotarvieved that Guy BDurgess resided st his
bouss at London, from 1937 to 19%0. SN
!t‘t:d h‘hﬁ I.ondonLln Scptulhar, 19039, for the United States and

GAs O8O0 iB WLis OOUnNtry ever since., Be further indicated he bas ot
mwbﬁtm)urauumommiuluthcmmmm.‘

ANy sivised that Burgess, on one occssion, told him $had
be, Burpess, becane a Communiat after reading Marz and soon thereafter
cessod bDeing a Communist though he mafntained his foterest {n Marxism,
The only associate of Burgees vhom iy vas able ¢o recall wes one

E who attendsd Eton with Burgess ﬁ ng visited Burgess at.

-‘m * ~ .

Wl recalled that on one occasion he attended a party givea
uammwm_htmwnmwyummmﬂ
eccompanied by Burgsss. Ne was unable to recall anything further con-

In the opinion of Gl the keynote to Burgess' character was
his aggressivensss, conceis, and his desire to be faxportant. WD
alaixed that Bursess muat have cbtained his address fraom

e LT MR & e S——

wvho house in London afterdiilill care 0 the United States
fn 1939. Be also indicated that Burgess may have obtained his sddress
from the Nev York telephone directory. lawm,hniuuudthnm

t had turned Burgess out of the D
r

Actording
~GWEBEIEE a)iress for fallure 0 pay rent.

«fmanstated be 41d not knov Ponald Maclsan, nor 4oces he have
axy f4sa 00 %0 the presant vhereshouts of Burgess.

.25 7 1/
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WHHUIIGIIIGIS secmion
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FROM  BOSTON o8 a-1a WK
‘ pzrznnzn
_DONALD MAC-LEAN, GUY BURGESS. ESP DASH R. REURTEL AUCUST -‘rrmmwr

PERSON IDENTIFYING SELF AS TELEPHONICALL _CO TED-!

BOSTON OFFICE TEN FORTY PM EVENING OF AUGUST TWENTY LAST ALLEGING HE HAD

ENVELOPE WHICH CONTAINED INFO REWAND ONE Buncisg Aug THAT

DENTIFYING SELF AS QUOTE n

UNQUOTE AT C AND C CIG EMONT TREETS, BOST ‘

STATED HE COULD NOT PUT INFO IN MAIL AS POST OFFICE thnxs SUBVERSIVE
AND WOULD INTERCEPT IT ALSO HE MIGHT GET XILLED IF HE WAS CAUGHT
DELIVERING THE ENVELOPE TO THE BOSTON OFFICE. AN AGENT MADE STOP AT
C AND C SMOKE SHOP BUT SHOP CLOSED AND NO EVIDENCE OF SufNN ALTHOUGH

* HE WAS ADVISED AGENT PROCEEDING TO SHOP. NO RECORD OF A apsuyiNIINw
IN BOSTON TELEPHONE OR STREET DIRECTORY AND POSSIBILITY EXISTS A FICTIC-
IOUS NAME USED. IN VIEV OF FOREGOING NO FURTHER ACTION CONTEMPLATED BY

-
hd urTEe MA
BOSTON © RIS MA

N TH
Kap e

25

*;';..

wr-- -Tp R S e —— e R g = s b e At bamrmmann . e i 4
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Oﬁ,‘w Memorandum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT.

T™ s+ THE DIRECTOR — para: Adugust B, 1951
'j FROM 3 MR, IADD / A '

SUMECTs  DONALD DUARTRiccLXAN
GUY FRANCIS de uoycﬁPB URGESS
ESPIONAGE - R

cra::v.mn—-.-

PURPOSE

dssoclation between Pur 8 a
unist now an emp oyeW
hog been developed. QN vos .
interviewed in New York City on July 27, 1951, and cdmitted
hie acquaintanceship with Burgess in England in the late

1930 's but denied knowledge of Communiat activities on #h
part °€ JBurgess. ‘

dindd, ¥ ~Nrtgier

" @B i an intervier

. q
deta'ile‘d his associotion with Burgess, recalling Burgess
was in favor of Republican Spain in the riod beginning g ’

1836 - 3933.

detailed
gess in opposition to the.
. C’

LLp,

statements mde to him by Bur
United 8tates' China poliocy.

DETAILS

)‘ .
> hu"““f’,

N

-

LR
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i#. He felt that ' -_ had been acututod

gith Burgesa guring the pe

Tiamecxyam i s ragy o oy Tl
be eved that B pess Nan » 300 rad (] w“th .. RLE h. o
publication of a financial paper in London, MRl scid
Bok age a

h ed front! peri;d and 1t was only at a later time when
persons began to realize that perhaps they had been du n
some of their so-called "united front" activities.

claimed he would do anything in his power to combat the c“
of Soviet Communism at the present time, (-'J

" .
e .

Q6o i
-3- -‘-_'---_ -

riy

sympathies on the part of Burgess, recalling only that . -

Burgess was qulite warm o) Kepubliican Spain in the
eriod 1936 t a a e so=-called -
uh

-



B st e ot et hovever, was
cooperative during the ftnterview, e sataied he met Burgess,

around January, 1951, at which time Burgess explained his
job with the Far Fostern Section of the British Embassy and
wa8 interested in obtaining an anclysts of the Americon
policy toward the Far East both from the official United
States Government viewpoint and with regard to the opinion
of the American general public. The two men met socially
on four or five occasions, usually at the National Preass
Clud where Burgess drank heavily.

Jelt that Burgess believed the rise g.r
Communism _in ng.wea. g Chinese matter which had been

acCelerated by the Chiang Kal-shek adminiatration because .
. of the latter's inefficient ond dishonest methods.
also felt Burgess wanted the Chineae aituation.to be allowed

to JolTow through in ite own right to g naturel conclusion
and that it bothered Burgess o think that the Uniigd.&tatet
mioht try T0 contro) the Chinsse situation. Jelt
BuFgess was very restless and agitated and had the feeling
that the United States was headcd Jor doom because of havimg
become confused and bogged down with regard to Oriental
affairs. di onsider Burgess ito be sympathetie
to the Soviet Unton but he di viarant
of Russla's role in v

Burgess had exrpressed his genercl dislike for the Dhttcd S
Stated Tongress and in par {cular tge atf%%u%e qz pome
ongreasmen toward homoseruals epariment, " ' i
M’W ta-
vestigation of homosexucle eing made onqgress as a
pE%3gEgI:ﬁZZEﬁ%?—"Tﬁ?Fff;EE%tl to believe urgeae was
omosexual. '
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lnriean &bu.y L
2 Avenue Gabrisl -
Paris 8, France .

Date: August 50, 1051 ©
To: Director, PBL .
Prom: L legal Attache, Paris v
Subject: AT IECT. was. g
ESPIONAGE - &

#h
-

ngust 22, IOSI,M s .
Wﬁvﬁodt&t 80 far as he knows the Bri :k]
e French Intelligence Services are still A;g)-y much interes
d\in ascertaining the current whereabouts ef DONALD MAC LEAN and
' BURGESS. %

' Accordj.ng to M 1t was the British Intolligonu° Bl :“.:"‘ ok
Services who broke the story which appsared in many French daily W‘j‘_ - 7/
newspapers during June, 1951, concerning the presence in France of -~

50 ¥YBI agents who were allegedly assisting the Surete Nationale in .~
searching for the missing Writish diplomats, ~

a3



- — . 7

—

e \’ g B
5w MASHINOTON PIXLD August 29, 2952
), T3 o
DONALD DUART NacIZAY, ot ol . '
ESPIORAGE R
wo ¥
]
/] l
Information de to the effect that {W

had occupied & position {n the Btats
Departaent during the period Maclean was in the United States which
indicated that he might have knovwledge of MatLean. bas
been interviswed and be stated be was on the British desk at the
State Depsrtment in Veshington, D. €. from 1944 to Bovexder, 1947,
after which be was transferred to London. He stated that to his
knovledge he Daver met MacLean and he was therefore wnnbls %o

reputation, .

provids any fnformation regarding Maclasn's charectsr, hadits, 1.’

L X3
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!nmmmanmiﬂ, 1951, we

mmmm-ambymammmtm
fron the Unitod Gtates. Tuls recorditg was mads st the spertmsnot ef
. g

in Bev York City and in the recordt
nummhmuuwmmcumunuwas

Ve are attaching hereto tvo records which coatain the voles of =

Guy Burgess. It 1s believed that you might desire
for future reference,

¥ dave been advised that & member of the Ryt

Nations staff contacted

%0 have these

E
E .
¥

.
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CONF WASRINGTON & WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 23
DIRECTOR & SAC  URGENT ]

A ’ “st g f
DONALD DUARI™MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP = R, REOURTEL EIGHT TEN FIFTYONE
-\l mn“ ADVISE THAT THEY NOW RECALL BURGESSS MENTIONING
THAT RE HOPED TO TAKE A HOLIDAY AFTER RETURNING TO ENGLAND. -

THINKS BURGESS MENTIONED GOING TO SPAIN, \mn.:* STATES THAT -

BURGESS TOLD WIM HE-D LIKE TO TAKE A LONG CRUISE DOVN AROUND THE ISLAND

OF CRETE OR SICILY. NEITHER RECALL ANY FURTHER DETAILS. 4R

ADVISED THAT LECAL ATTACHE, BRITISH U.N, nznzcnmu, CONTACTED HIN

COPY THIS RECORDING ALREADY FUR- Ao

T0 OBTAIN RECORDING BURGESS MADE.
MISHED TO BUREAU.

/1



sonduct an tnberviev of at the Carlton Nokor Court $0 werify
~ b adeve tnformaticn and obtais sdditicnal details. L
An ftem 1a the press eu £1, 1951, eet forth that the Toreigs

AN



‘s' to Qlﬂ273 N
1Morrison.on . { ~.

12 Diplomats "}
LONDON June 10 UM -Thel ’

ﬂ lomats a ared to be narrow- P teee e
ing today 1o Eﬂmce and Tal |’ ce Deny Stery v
A L \

st night the Italian police

rison ces Parli n 1he. s-!-"‘“ 8 curlously worded de
Appearances Mon he 'saying that n“’."" blg never
FiTaln's counter-espionage gr-| Iived in Italy “by air” But a
Iﬁmﬁﬁﬂ
or_Washingion and talks with the

thoritative Italisn sources by
gantzation, Sir up 1l Tempo's elatm

v In Paris, British agents and po-
Hee mingled with crowds on the

IBL :
Aritish_secret_service- Agentd., sidewalks, {n the eaf
! " es and in th.
helped by local police ,were aml Bigbtelubs of Mome Jn the
¥ 38, and Eu Bur- || 108 reports that Mailesn had
. im@ Ehic was lost enncs, (| Prea seen in the eity, Another

- mmor{e:ame from Istanbul, which
Since then, the only hard clews || Tepe an ooconfirrned Buch-
have been three telegrams pre-fLarest brosdcast saying the miss.
- ‘sumably sent on behalf of the!ing pair had arrived in Prague.
v missing men to their families the | The BBC snd other listeners io
1 middle of last week. London which monitor bewscasts
Today the Rome newspaper I from Bucharest 4id not hear the
Tempo, which has close connec-!report. The dissppearances have
tions with the Itallsn police, aaid ) not been mentioned by the Pragus
Burgess arrived by car “some days [press or radia, .
ago” in Morence, where he met;n' The continued disappearsnce &
English diplomat Then he Ieft_.. gradually killing off hopes in of-
“presumably for southern Italy.” Scial British circles that MacLean
“Put he may bave left the od Burgess may be on a spres
eounlyy,” Il Tempo said, Sechining by, cypfidenttal Data

to d lOI.G Iu m.}m: Q! informa- What gett these oficlals
Hou. Tt e oder the collar {s the fart
1 gession o

o

Ve _
Timea-Ho’rald —_—

| X .ltt-enm bout th uj {{ta-.-.*" 6¥ - -

nt * Wash/ Star; coT—
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“‘ - . LECAL ATTACHE, LONDON, uou{)

aur BURGESS ET AL ESPIOFAGE R. BUREAU RECEIVING PRESS » wﬂey kg .
INQUIRIES ON u:m RELEASE LONDON DAILY NERALD ro trrm s i-
nrmasss AND MACLEAW LOCATED. ADVISE mnuru.r. e E T
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- ro 1 Director, FBI  DATE: August 15_’. 2951,
,c ‘S}‘VIOI ' 8S8AC, New York _ | £ A
| O .

SUBJRCT: - DONALD DUA%D C H
GUY FRANCI ON URGESS

?‘ > ESPIONAGE - R
/ | (Bureau file ~)

. Re NY tel 8/10/51. . o
| and -—Fm—,
merviewed on 8/10/51. It will be noted
tha wrote a letter to GUYUBURGESS on April 30, 1951.-.‘ r

advised that he snd first met GUY BURGESS. .
& few weoks before BURGESS sailed for EBngland, : -
met BURGESS in the following manner: '-

in April, 19
ol o na

R and

were having dinner a

one evening in April, GUY BURGESS, who
that time with telephoned YW at
apartment &nd was invited over to join the others, N remarked
to“ thet he did not think that he would 1ike BURGESS. He
stated that BURGESS would probably armrive intoxicated, When Lo

BURGESS arrived, he was slightly intoxicated, Later in the o
evening, during a discussfon with M’ BURGESS ;
called a "bloody Fascist"., Nelither SENGEIN nor AR b

‘recalled this discussion further, However, they said that BURGESS'
had never said anything that would indicate he was pro-Commnist " .
or pro-Sovist. Rty S

s staying a

Later that month, and
. party at the apartment of at
®  BURGESS was there as well as meny British diplomats. left
the party early and later BURGES ax}dd left the purty and

can e apartment that “ share at Ca
- However,; @ hed gone out and A

,4‘},.4

g i
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Lett t ireotor, FBI
NY &

stated that BURGESS did not stay but left a note for
adviainf of his visit indicating that he had hoped to hear
sing. %

saw
BURGESS was on the night before BURGESS salled, On that
night (April 30, 19°1),
B S vigited and
, for a farewell party., sang
most of the evening. During the evening, they recorded scme
songs on a Sound Mirror and asked BURGESS if he would
like to make & record of his volice, This seemed like a good
idea to BURCESS, s0 he recorded an alleged interview that he
had with WINSTON CHURCHILL in 1938, BURGESS made this record-
-ing three times. On the first two occasions, did not

The third and last time that * and
]

t

have the Sound Mirror adjusted properly and so no recording
wes made, However, BURGESS inslsted on making the recording
end so on the third try the recording was made,

This tape recording was obtained from and
two coples were made of 1t. One tape recording copy is being
furnished to the Bureau along with a transcription thereof,
The tepe ‘recording and transcription are being forwarded as
enclosures with this letter., A transcription of the recording-
is being forwarded to the Washingion Field Oifice as an enclosure ’
with this letter. One tape recording copy is being maintained fn *
the flles of this office. The original tape recording is being " °
returned toNMJEEN at his request. g
: O NP
A review of this tape recording indicates that’
BURGESS claimed to have interviewed WINSTON CHURCHILL in 1
Upon listening to & playback of this tape recording
apartment, it was noted that the end of BURGESS' talk was erased
from the recording, explained this as follows:

T i’ 3

"A few nights after GUY BURGESS! departure, @il .
SRR ord came to supper, As we had all been
ling on tape recorder on the night that BURGESS was here,
and ﬂ. after hearing the playback, insisted on their
recording being erased, In doing so by singing over their
recorded tape--the end of BURGESS! story of his interview with
Mr. CHURCHILL--was lnadvertently cut. The ending was as . _
follows., 'You and I lmow said Mr. CHURCHILL that war is ) S

Q70




Lettor irector, FBI S ' R

- e

"1inevitable, If I am returned to power, and it seems likely - -
that I shall.be, if you need a job come and see me and present
this book, and I will see to it that you are suitably employeds,

"On that evening, the greater part of which was spent -
in making music.for our guests, present day politics were not
discussed--except that long after midnight--one significant .
remark was made to me by BURGESS, It was that the memory of
such an evening of music.making among friends would never be
forgotten. He felt that war was eminent and that it probably
would take place within ten days, -As he was slightly under
the influence of drink-~his remsark msde no impression on me--
but in vliew of his diseppearance, he obviously felt that thers

was signifance in the remark which repeated in the sober light
of the following morning to .

"He left our studio with SN and AN 2oout 2:30 A.M,

"On the following day when he was scheduled to sall
on the QUEEN MARY, phoned to ask 1f I would go to the
dock with him and GUY. I said that I would, It was then about
1 P.M,, and the boat was to sail at 2:30 P,M., or three. I said
I'd be right over and hung wp the receiver, Almost immediately,
the telephone bell rang agaln, GUY requested that I remaln here
and he and JJl® would pick me up. When they arrived, I questioned
his motlve in coming east--out of his way-~when owing to the o
lateness of the hour he should have motored to the dock. He
repeated that he wished to hesr again the spsech that he had .
recorded, 'in case there is anything incriminating in itr, BHe ’
and sat down snd listened to the playback. Wwhen-
it was finished BURGESS said tthatts okayi It's an interesting
story and .a jolly good recording. I wish you'd send me a copy
of 1t7v, . . . -

*I told him that I could expunge 1t in his presence
if he wished me to do so. But again remarking that there wus
nothing ineriminating in the speech, he added that it could be
left on the tape, His taxi was waiting outside and the three
of us left for the boat, . In the taxl he intimated that he was
looking forward to his return to Englend, We were late getting
to.the boat, ¥No more visitors were allowed on dboard--so L

and I said goodbye to BURGESS at the barrier.%

A

3=




- A ——
. mac -

I«

©f the British United Nations Delegation of the existence of this =
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get anything you desire®”,
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- o LIy e RICON
Loetter irector, FBI L s
[] N ot
B _ . : PRI 7 & T L SRR
' It.will be noted that the above quoted remarks have vt ic

bsen written down on paper by 4fl*vwhen he read of the .. 'i*imis

RERIE " LR B W L4

disappearance of BURGESS and MAC LEAN: He said that when . - AL

he firast heard of their disappearance, he thought that it . ARG
would be a good idea’ to write down what he -r‘omenborodlaor. e

BURGESS!? rocording. : - .Vv}_—--v."'-'_—:-,a.t.-_-.'_"j_:.; B

| " S sdvised that BURGESS was "a homo 1 e
who boasted of it", BURGESS once mentioned to pecs o e wT T ey
that he had visited the Everard Turkish Baths on 28B¢h . 7 i

S8treet, New York City (28 west 28th Street) where "you cem . - -

“ -

T L .
3 R s 5 -

. _ A
Neither*nor“ ever suspected BURGESS ... | . -
of being pro-Communist or pro-Soviet, They could recall no e
remarks or actions on the part of BURGESS that would indicate - - -
he was other than a loyal British subject. As a matter of fact, -
4NN -+ ths impression that BUKGESS was devotsd to Bneland
and was homesick.. At the farewell party, BURGESS aaked - e
to sing The Cambridge Song. Neither“ nor ave amy . .. .
idea where BURGESS might have gone, and they could not recall =

BURGESS making eny statements about taking.a trip after.he - -~ ¥ -

returned to lend, W advised tha y-414 » %. .. -
not know eggmnm i pointed out that Coe ot
GV hoX Teen very close to DONALD MAC LEAN for the.past @ -foir~ '
20 years since the time that they went to school together, He ..~ s,
said that ey once remarked that he would lay down hi= 11fs e
for DONALD MAC LEAN, sald that neither he no oo
heard from BURGESS since he sailed to England. aia -
state . that he had mailed a short note to BURGESS on the QUERN . .
MARY the day 1t was to sail, He said that in this note, he -~ =~ 7 .
merely remarked that he had enjoyed meeting BURGESS, B S ot v £af PR NSl

b4
-d
i,

A a

expressed great concern over the tape R
recording that BURGESS had made, He stated that he was - P Wt L
opposed to the Labor Government in England, and he felt that =g
this tape recording revealing as it .did an alleged friendship -- &~  °
or assoclation betweon BURGESS and WINSTON CHURCHILL might be - e LS
used to political advantage by the present Lsbor (joverrment agaimst i
Mr. CHURCHILL. He said that he had advised the Logal Attache X

J )
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Letter_to Director, FBI
b4

tape recording. However, he said that he heard nothing further
from the British, and he had not given the tape recording to -
anyone, He said that to his knowledge, this is the only record

of BURGESS! voice in existence. He mentioned that he felt that

the proper authorities should possess a ¢ of this recording
in the event BURGESS becomes a ".ord Haw Haw", - - :

puring the interview with NN and M W
telephoned and advised that at the
"FBI is here and probably will want to talk with you",

_alt Will be noted tha

A anagy PSRNy ond by teletype

dated August iﬁi 19;1, tai Bureau was requested tc advise

New York 1 hould be interviewed, - ..
It will be noted that most of the information reported

herein was furnished by -Mvas also .

questioned at the same time and his information on BURGESS is
identical with-that furnished by .

. The tape recording which is being furnished "to the
Bureau as an enclosure with this letter is merked on tha calliloid
with the initials "ERT" and in yellow paint the number 38.
The box containing the tape recording i1s appropriately marked

by the Agent who obtained ssme and on the side of the box the

- number 38 appears, _

The 1nrorﬁation contalned hersin will be sent out in
report form suitable for dissemination in the near future, -

However, it was felt that the Bureau should possess all details
surrounding this tape recording as well as the information, which

would not be appropriate in report form, '

. . - .- .. -
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. I am now rocording for the third time because I ... s
think the story is of interest; my interview with Mr, . .. ;'
WINSTON CHURCHILL in September, 1938 Ihil story arocse 3~a"-;
in the following manner:- . _ . ,‘._;fgﬁa“~*

I was at the time working in tho BBC md I ha
met Mr, CHURCHILL befors dining with VENETIA MONTAGUE (Pn),
and he had been most friendly. I was extremely upset by.
the ‘events of Munich Week und 1n fact I ultimately reaignod R
fl. om DDU .Lu u&uv& DU Ul: DU JULH U.P & = I‘UIMU UL Uu'- _“’”
and as a result of his conversation which you are now going 3&?*‘;
to hear, . . . o nt

r - -u-li

Anyhow, 1 rang Mr, CHURCHIBL ue and aaid,n*coull y O
come down?" He said, "Yes, by all means”, and I had a Ford .
V-8 which I was very fond of at the time and I drove down _.f‘-g o
to Westrum to see Mr. CHURCHILL, and arrived, I think, at ‘vﬁ;i’;‘,;;;',-
about 11 o'cloeck in the morning. The door was opensd by - '
the butler and I saw Mr. CHURCHILL sitting in his study by- 'Tﬁv“'f
himself {mmediately afterwards, and I said to Mr. GHURGHILL: ;*7 -

‘4’-1-'

It 18 very kind of you to see me., I simply do ,u.«;J;
not know what I ought to do and before doing anything I . f“;ﬁi
would like to have your views. Well, of course, they are e e
known fairly generally. Personally, I said, I am in some . S
spot and Mr, CEURCHILL said, first thing, and my best anawor .*;wy
will be to show you and allow you to read a letter. It _ .=
is in English and I have it in my pooket, It is trol “”*:39131
Herr BENES, and out of the ieft hand vest pocketl of the "< -
boiler suit that he was wearing, it was before the days of »vmb-
the siren suit, he produced a letter from Prague signed by .- fn

EDWARD BENES which ran, in my recollection, roushly apeuking. ;€~

., &8 follows: o e

.:v - - ,_-.; - . Lo oo _’
My Dewr Mr. CHURCHILLY - - ooois wwome . o e s

* We have met though porhap. you do not romoﬁbor;**qp‘

Y am writing to you to aslk wyou for wvour advise and for your.. .. '_.'

assistance., What ean I do and oan you help m» About ng Ry

unhappy oountry? e _ Y -fr.-.---..-

NECEUREA s ‘-7‘ ,‘.- £
I read that lottor and Hr. GHURGHILL lookod at -D ﬁ{

X TR T e .. RPN - JI‘” : ?‘ 7 # "'?"' . ‘ T:‘T‘#
L] 1l . . . '. ; .‘ .‘,.._,‘ . !

‘

and said:

¢ - 1(}-\.--. '-_“9" -y - - - -"- -u-o-. s - . - bR ".
‘-- P Do r > ~ wwa- AT e - q--.-..-. v ,.. -.. P
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~answer can I return? Because answer I shall, and must, ...

say anything, and Mr, CHURCHILL was struck by this and sald:

S N . S emes?yT s L
N R NE TSR “h~p{?3355“f: TR
L e Tt A . NGRS 3 \
. - . - s . . R - "&’..'Q"\i l"\.”*
' FE oL - - . .'..'a-,*. . B‘-," ‘s“,”.p .
R R R L [ . i - }d—"-‘ }
’ . e T . 3 s
r - e B e o '_‘-"-.7. ¥ ,u:'ﬂ . .'r}"‘ﬂ_r Sy .u... R t\nr-“.n-‘.vugc‘rﬂ oot - R
- o P _’ PR E o .;,@24!:;.,_. -«._ ; e o
- - v e i - ._' -y s - 21'
} il . E o o xt .a,,;;,,.n;‘f ;.,-'}:‘r&.g w’.
. ; T e . R A
.- AL n . T : e ST IE  U ‘; ot L ‘_' A A"'f-"il';::-i:'?‘r"
i You see, Herr BENES hna uritten to me, He's

asked for my advice and for my assistance; for my holp{“frz, 2
But what advice, Sir, I returnedt What assistance can I g*gggii“ .
offer? Here am I, sald Mr, CHURCHILL thumping himself on _x.i :.7i
the blue boiler suit that he was wearing, here am I, said il
Mr, CHURCHILL, an old man without power and without ptrty.J :
What help shall I give? What assistance can I offer? tht

but what shall I proffer? And I folt I said the right. ik tuie Al
thing at that moment, - e a reask s e,»ﬂ»pggh!
T I said to Mr, CHURCHILL: Don't be lo ﬁwrmoirv‘e_ﬁ.

Orrer him your eloquence. Stump the country, I said. Make ™
spesches, Awsken people, I said, addressing him as though ° 5T'

he was me. Awaken peopls, I said, to the issues at stake, \uT‘Ji’:;
I sald, and he was rather pleased by that I think; but you i;;ft”;
seo¢ he warmed end sald: Ahh-hh-h....., J¢8, Y68, my oloquonoo;w

that indeed Herr BENES can count on in full and soms would i »aw«

say In overbounding measure,

v ) Ja __'.* ~

But, Mr, BURGESS, what other help have T %o orgg ' ‘“"éf' ,
Hhat else 1s there? What can I give, and I dian't say rz»-d,
anything at this point because I- shot my diplomatiec bold - "
by my fortunate recollections of the word eloquence a moment :: L
before and had nothing to say at all, and, therefore, 4id not x'-“"

rey

o 5“:,"‘-'*
- .--I '
Wl Q" 4-\ X

You are silent Mr, BURGESS. You are rightl
silent, What else? What else? What else have I to offer?
One thing he sald, One thing. I didn't say, "What's that?'
It wasn®t necessary, One thing, he said, my son RANDOLFH, ..
RANDOLPH, who 1a already, I trust, a gentleman, is training
to be an officer. 8o there was nothing necessary to be . .
said after that, and as far as I can remember for the third
time in telling this story, this is the moment at uhich thn
conversation about Munich Week ltoppod.

We had & bit of wutual hatred nbout CHAMBERLAII_ .
and about SIMON and I now put on record something I'ad BN
forgotten in the two previous varsions that HAROLD NICHOLSON ﬂg}?"""'
and T used to go to the same club; oclubs rather, HARGLD'B , ;-f';;;;
elub, The Travellers, and my club, the Reform, and follow . .-

Mr, JOHN SIMON, Lord SIMON that is, nbout, and we used t°-%ﬁ$J“

T : e e s sl R
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831t next to him in the halls of our clubs and we used to » e
to sach other, without mentioning his name; a man, we used - Tialt .
to say, at least I used to say in Mr. CHURCHILL'S volce, - .. . i< ..
& man of the most infinite cowardice, and he always used to REST

look around, ' N

F L T
Anyhow, having finished discussing Munich Week .«
with Mr, CHURCHILL, I left his house and got into my ocar - i :
outside, and I have forgotten to mention that before doing. ™" =~
that he had trotted out of the room and he said: I'il R
leave you but I!ll return, and he d1d return in about & ~~: 7 '%-
K3

minute and & half bearing a volume, and he satd: .. -~ & .- 7§

Mr, BURGESS, he sald, before you leave me I would =, .
wish that you would accept this -- my spesches, In these ..
spesches I say at some lengths what you and I know but what. ..
His Majesty'a Government has not yet grappled with, The AR
matter -- 18 war coming? I warned the country 4in this - - .:s
volume, edited by my son, RANDOLPH, and I would 1ike to .  “..&.. .
write in this book for you. And he wrote in the book and I +n:. -
still have it, and it¥s {n ALAN MacLEAN'S flat at 123 Bast -7 5.,
53rd Strest at the moment. . - ) o

He wrote in the book: "To GUY BURGESS from ~ - -'-.> :
WINSTON CHURCHILL to confirm his admirable sentiments, ~ 7~ :*
Munich, September, 1938." And ANTHONY EDEN refused to spoil :'i»*
the book by signing it subsequently, : e peptese e
: Anyhow, I trotted out to the car and as T got . ' % 7
into the car Mr., CHURCHILL trotted out and patted the oar and a-i:,.
said to me, he sald: This war which you end I know {s comingili..
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GUT FRANCIS-DE-MONCY BURGESS

Enclosed to the Washington Meld Office with its copies ef ay
thia letter {5 a pencilled letter bearing no signature and addressed to - 9 >
the Agent in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Department of Juatico
San Francisco, California. This letter was contained in an omlopo of the
Sportsman's Hotel, Tulelake, Cal ifornia, in which town the ter wmas
postmarked 8/17 2/51. This note states:

"There is possidbility w Eco
Division, State De_partm_‘_, may have had affiliation with

ﬁ-ifl ah-Ruasian s,

e db i Al I L]

Following this statement is a purported descriptio (ESS
and the address of SNV as having been care %,
Cairo, Egypt. The note suggests that this Burean investigate at
concerning any leakage of atomic information inm 1943 or 19%ik vis Caire,
and suggested check with British Military Intelligence on GUY BURGESS. The

note closed with the statement: %Stand by for additional data.” The note
is printed by band.

This data is furnisbed the Burean and the Washington Meld Office

as of possible interest. San Francisco indices are nagative on the names

and the individual given as her address in Cairo.
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FROM 1 L. H. Martin
SUBJACT:

o P

At 2:05 Al V., August 21, 1951, el

i

e e o
(}\

UNITED STAMS GOVERN

R

- -.'

E

I Y

NT

DATR: Au‘u‘t 21. 1951 .

/
1

called from Dorchester, Massachusetts and edvisyd that he had

information concemingM

, and ¥r. Burgess, former State Department.employse. BHe
indicated that this informstion was in some way connectad with

—mld b baw e Dadoa

infomatlion sst forth in & colunn writtsn by Victor Relsel 42 .
the Boston Record, Boston, Massachusstis. He stated that he had
& large amount of evidence in a bulky envelope which he wanted
to furnish to the Boston Fleld Division. He seid that he had
called the Boston Office for the rurrose of having an Agent call
upon him that evening to pick up “this envelops; the Boston Office,
horaver, had requested him to mall this material. He stated,
however, that hes would take this evidence to the Boston Office
during the morning of August 21, 1951, at which time he would see
antibeiite

Specisal Agent in Charg

At this moint. and bafore anv
¥ OWIES FUELRSy T WSATEVY SNy

T —————

furthor information could be obtained fror him, he was requested by
the telephone operstor to pay an overcharge; however, he hung up
the phone without psying such charges and ths operator disconnected,

A check of the Bureau files fall to reflsct any record of
X conplainant undsr sny probable epelling of his name.

RECOENDATION;

Nonss For your information.

37
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e : BAC DOSTON JROEND -
DONALD NaoLEiX, OUY BUROSS, ESP R, I

OF ADGUSY TYENTT-0NT I¥srine SUENBAGREMIINS oF DORCEESTIR, 117
| “u.m CRUSATTS, SELEPRONICALLY ADYISKD N5 14D INTO CONCRBIINS 49?

' , s RF JEDICAT
INFO BULKY AND RELALAD IN PAR? YO BUBGLSS, VEOX N5 DESCRIDED

A8 FORMIR STATE DIPARTWSNT KMPLOYSE, NE X5 PRESTMADLY REFERRING *
Y0 OUY BURGESS, MISSING BRITISE DIPLoNAY. NN INDICATI®

XX ISTENDID $0 DELIVIR INFO 1O YOU PARSONALLY AND EAD BSRN IF'
PREVIOUS TELEPEONIC CONTACT FOUR OFPICK. SUTEL IF INFO RECKITID

720N oW 1¥D, IF NOT, MAXE INMEDIATE ARRANGENENTS £0 OBTAIN
THIS DATA AND SUTIL SUMNARY OF CONTENTS,

o
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Toire cast omanareoaT WASHINGTON FIELD \/ e wo. (N 8P
SAVANNAE 9-8-51 | 9-1-51 P
DONALD DUART CIEANR ESPIONAGE ~ R o
GUY FRANCIS de MONCY GESS , , - R |

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS:

Government School, Shrivi;gmn, w/' I

7the personnel and content of the

bR o:vises does nw/’l
recall BURGESS from Milit y

England, 1943-ll; and denies 1
furnishing list acquaintances when .
BURGESS stayed at Carlton Motor ]
Court, February, 1951, using assumed

name,; ’Could not locate registration

card or recall detaills of |
conversation, o 1

AT MYRTIE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA

, Proprietor, Carlton
Motor Court, adviased he attended the {
Military Government School conducted at '
Shrivingham, England during the fall of
1943 and spring of 194L, but did not Pecal
the presence of BURGESS at the school. He
suggested BURGESS may have had close contack
with officials concerning the school as N
during the course of their conversation ° 1
during the latter part of February, 1951, 1 1

BURGESS indicated intimate knowledge

curriculun,

239
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' ' reported an urikmown -
individual, whomther later learned to be BURGESS, c¢la A
to be a member of the British Embassy and driving a Rolls
Royce bearing British license plates, stdyed at their court
during the latter part of February, 1951,  'This individual
conversed with* for several hours concerning persomnel
of the Military Government School at Shrivinghem, England and

the content of the course, at which time his comments indicated
to & a close knowledge of the school. Ee stated the
indivilual conversed freely concerning many subjects and i{mpressed
him withhs brilliance and apparent inside knowledge of '
political and international affairs en questioned as %o
specific subjects of conversation, & stated he could
not recall them other than his favorable corments concerning

General RIDGEWAY's assumption of command of the Armed Foroes
in Koresa, - : -

: stated he has lost all
contact with nmerbers of the Military Government School and 4id
not recall the location of any of the personnel in attendance,
thus could not have possibly furnished BURGESS with any such

 Information, He stated it was not until the newspapersa i
published pictures of MACLEAN and BURGESS that he was aware of

BURGESS' true identity, as he had registered under an assumed
name,

" Both 4@ and QMRS odvi sed the
reglatration cards for guests are filed alphabetically by name
rather than by date of registration, hence when BURGESS ussd
an assumed name, the card could nét then be located, thers be
approximately 5,000 cards on file, They stated BURGESS left

at about 12:00 P,M. the day after registering, having given no
hint as to his point of origin or destination.

~REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN-

- @



office of origin t
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It 1s being left to the discretion of the - -

o set out leads to obtain the 5,000 guest:

registration cards at the Carlton Motor Court, Myrtle Beach,

South Carolina for

order to attempt to learn the alfas used by GUY FRANCIS de -

review and laboratory examination in

MONCY BURGESS when registered in the latter part of PFebruary,

1951,

»

Wash1n§ton Field letter to Dirsctonr
8-17-51, _

Charlotte letter to Director 8.23-51,

R}
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It has also Leen determined through efficials st the Citadel
College in Charleston that Burgess made $wo triys o Charxleston, the
Tirst covering the dates of March ) and R, 195, and the second in %he
latiar part of Mereh, 1951, wnnwummwmm,

Mrs. Eve Basseth.
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Form ¥o. 1

’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF I)WESTIGATION

THis cask oriaINATED AT WASH INGTON F]ELD_“ ) NY 2 no.

loom-mcuum AIPORT MADE BY -

NEW YORK 9/10/ﬂ1 2'153 8 * oY
a 011 :1 017323 CHARACTER oF cASE . .
DONALD DUART MAC Mg 4293 S . —
GUY FRANCIS de HQNCY GRSS ' ‘ BSPIONAGE - R
/ ' ‘ |
//4 SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: “

" since 1940 and has

advised hv—anW“BURGESS since approxi-
mately 1938, Ee states that BURGESS _

atudiad Merxiam but was navap -mg—
thetic toward Marxism. No idea a3 te -
location of BURGESS. L
acquainted with both subjects but has

no information as to their whereabouts, -
8teates neither qu‘d Coxxmu-
nisam or Russis, has known
BURGESS since 1936 and was in personal
ontact with BURGESS during 1936-38,

states he has not seesn BURGESS '

knowledge as te
his whereabouts., - bel ed BURGESS

to be anti-Russian, wm
met BURGESS sbout two weekas

.....
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before latter returned to Englend. Neo
nowledge a8 to pro-Soviet views or present
whereabouts of BURGESS.
advised BURGESS resided in his house in
England from 1937 to 194D. left
England 1939 and has not seen BURGESS since.
States BURGESS once told him he became &
Communist after reading Merx but soon there-

after ceased being a Communist. NN
Sl <new both subjects bu! has no

reason to suspect they were pro-Russiasn and
has no information as to their whereabouts,

- P -
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‘Willfiem Holzmann ana
Company, 115 Broadway, advised SA on July 13,
1951 that his company is the largest seller of British sterling
notes in the United Statea. He said, howsver, that they do
not keep a record of the serial numbers of any notes sold,
whether to an individual or a banking firm. He advised that
the largest denomination allowed to be sold was a five-pound
note. NNENNEARAINF pointed out that he could safely say that
no other company in the United States would make a record of )
serial numbers of such small notes. : . . . '
With regard to the American Express Company checks
purchesed by BURGESS, it was determined through
» of lmown reliability, that all thirty of these
checks were cashed in the United States prior to the departure
of BURGESS, except for one check which was cashed on board the-
QUEEN MARY. This informant advised thet the majority of these .
checks were cashed in Charleston, .SBouth Carclina, Washington,
D.C., and one in Baltimore, Maryland, '
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On July 17, 1951,

" [r T T T e W ST T,

«“iEeeRagee of the Bri Broadcasting Corporation, was .

interviewed by Sj&at BBC, 630 Fifth Avenue. e
stated that he had been acquainted with QUY BURGESS - -~ ¢

since approximately 1938, when both wers employed by BBC in '

London, England. 4P declared that while he was aware of

BURGESS' reputation for homosexuslity, he had no reason to -

doubt BURGESS' loyelty. He seid that BURGESS had studied )

Marxism but had never indicated any sympathy for same, (’

, S N\,
? saw BURGESS approximately three times while '
BURGESS was the United States, once in Washington, D, C.,
and twice in New York City. He saild he had no information :
.concerning BURGESS' activities or friends in the United States . -
other then BURGESS' employment st the British Embasay snd ‘
residence at the home of H. A. R. PHILBY in Washington, D. C.
“ had no idea ss to BURGESS!' wheresabouts or reason for his

e T -
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y

o On July 21, 1951, «fMNRAMANGSGRG Vai inter- ]
viewed at by SA _

GRS, JBRMER, 2 British subject, advised that he was acquaint
with DONALD MAC LEAN and his brother, ALAWNC LEAN, since 1939,

and added that he has known GUY BURGESS for several years., He
said he was staying at the apartment of win April,
1951, and BURGESS came there to spénd a 'few days. He remarked
that BURGESS was quite intoxicated during his entire stay at
this epariment. FARMER recalled that BURGESS had said that he
was glad to be returning to Englend and he planned to take a
rest. MM said that he cannot recall BURGESS indicating
sny planned trip unless he possibly mentioned a Mediterranean

cruise; however, MMM stated that he was not sure whether e
not BURGESS hsed esctually aaid this or he SN had nicked

CLAT A g - e o - Ak wa L 1= F s .r-v-'u
this up from aubsoquont‘navapaper articles on the disappearanc
of BURGESS and MAC LEAN, ' S @

disappearance.

W) said thet BURGESS hed not indicated any
dislike for the democratic form of governmsnt or for England,
or for the United States, and neither did he indicate any
sympethy for Communlsm or the Soviet Union. @

UM montioned the party that BURGESS was te . - .-  °
sttend  1nugiiiSeuiiIINY spartnent in New York City en

o
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was Ruseis sand India., WS remembered looing a book cuto-

graphod by CHURCEHILL to BURGESS. . P
- - - oL e = 3.
i oo that hs be that BURGESS was anti-

OLLOVOU VLiL

Ruseien and he had no resson to suspect that BURGESS was &
member of a Russien espionage ring. WMl could not recall
anything that would lead him to believe that BURGESS was

inclined toward Cormunism. He does not know of BURGESS!'
;close associates but he 41d say that he knew and . .
‘aMM tuch better than he knew BURGESS and he added that then -
two traveled in a literary group with which BURGESS was ncqunlntod.
WEPNsaid that BURGESS was a homosexual end was given to excess-
ive drinklng. . . . A
He voluntoored tho lnrormation that he nevor lmow

DONALD MAC LEAN. e ‘

- ‘a—-ﬁ&- m

4

* .tatod that he mdﬁrirst met OUY ..

BUBGESS April, 1951 n fow wasks before BURGESS aailed for |
& Ml rot BURGESS in the following .

unnm e ..',.._......"
andm wers having dinner et N
one svenlng .in April, GUY BURGESS, who was st at that . -
time with MMAAARNNMAMNRY telephoned SENN a&”umm
and was invited over to join the others. told
that he would not like BURGESS and he said BURGE.SS ‘e

© - - - - . & .= 2T e L
-

: ..
% . - . T e e . . e

. LB?‘
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the 8t. Regjis Hotel, Fifth Avenue and SS5th Street, by SA -
go laid hat he met GUY BURGESS in

‘u | | . ) ’.
April 21, 1951 and sdded that he understood that business
matters had prevented BURGESS from visiting the United States

at this time. He said the purpose of this party was to enabl
him to mest certain artist friends of BURGESS. . b
MMM stated that he regards DONALD MAC LEAN as .

& loysl British subject. . Coe T O

The lest time he saw MAC LEAN wes in London, England,
when the latter was recovering from a nervous breakdown

attributadble to overwork. . . = . N ’

. A® 2012 that he could provide no ‘additional’
information as to the wheresbouts of MAC LEAN or BURGESS

on Juiy 28, 1951, SABDAIReNS v - s i.ntervie'wed at ' -

i,

about 1936 in England through - Pt 1o

TR ey 5 i R - said that he
was in personal contact with BURGESS from 1936 to 1938, wr
two und rsceiving several letters from BURGESS while he |
Mas in South America,  He said he believes his laat personsl
contact with BURGESS was in 1938 in England, although he in-
dicated the possibility of an 1soclated meeting or infrequent
letter from BURGESS uwp to 1940. He said, however, that he has

not seen BURGESS since 19,0 and he has no knowledge =8 to ' ‘
BURGESS*® present whereasbouts. - ’ &

g
)

As far ss he oould recall, his contacts with BURGESS

‘uero soclal. He had BURGESS to cocktsil parties at his home

and attended similar parties at the home of BURGESS. HRe recalled
that BURGESS had a brilliant mind with a keen anslytical outlook

on politicel and economic matters. QP recollected that BUROESS
once told him that he was assisting a group who were acting as
sonsultants to WINSTON CHURCHILL and that his work in this no,u‘

A L A

-5- R él/a
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would probably arrive intoxicated, When BURGESS did arrive | .
he was, according to A slightly intoxiceted, Later,
during the course of the evening, BURGESS onﬁaﬁod in a dis- “ '
cussion with end called RN o b \
Fascist®. Neither 4NN nor MMM rocalled this discussion'
further; however, they did say thet BURGESS had naver said -
anything that would indicate he was pro-Communist er pro-. ‘)
Soviet. . : : T - e
‘Later that month, * and want to & .
cocktall party at the sapartment of at

L

Tl andw
W ol W W

—

o GESS was there, a8 well as many British . ... ‘
diplomats. left the party early and later BURGESS *© = -,
W left the party and cames to the apartment that . -...-

and share at

@R however, had gone gut &nd BURGESS-d4id not
atay long, though he left a note for advising of hias
viait and indiecating that ha wasa sorry he had miaasd SR

'inco he deﬂired t-ovhear the l.tth ainé': -------- S —— ve——— '

- - The third and lest time that @il anc ANREEN sav
BURGESS waes on the night before BURgESE sailed for ﬂlmd.
Fres

- o e v\
On that night {April 30, 19;1““
and

and GUY BURGESS yisited and st
M for a farewell party. -
sang most o e evening. According to » presesnt

daey politics were not discussed but he recalled that BURGESS
made one significent remark, It was that the memory of such ~  ~
an evening of music making among friends would never be forgotten,
He felt thet wer was imminent end that it would probably take
- place within ten days. said that since BURGESS was
slightly intoxicated, this remark made 1ittlae imprassion
howsver, he added in view of the disappesrance of BURGESS,
SRR folt that there was significance in this remerk, par-
ticulsrly since BURGESS repeatsd this atatemsnt on the followimg
morning in the pressnce of aaalliBY sa1d that

P— & =t
GESS lsgft th e Wilth eeseesmpyreeasm—

o wads fe T 0 |
Buanuuu viis =p=rtmant - Cuv ‘i)

- VIR wdvised that BURGESS waas “a homosexual whoe -
boasted of it", e T . " . - O
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Neither SN nor SR ever suspected BURGESS = .

of beihg pro-Communist or pro-Soviet. .They could recall mo

remarks or actions on the part of BURGESS thet would indicate

he was other than a loyal British subject, 'As & matter eof . ..
fact, MMM zot the impression that BURGESS was devoted $o

England and was homesick.

well party, mentioned above, BURGESS asked him to sing the
Canbridge song. '

Neither QMESNMNS nor SMN have any idea where ...

BURGESS might have gone and st firat they could not recall
BURGESS making any statement about taking a trip after he

subsequent interview, MNP 2cid that upon further ocon-
slderation, he thinks BURGESS mentioned that he would like

recelled that at the fare-

" returned from England; however, it will be noted that in -

to take & trip in Spein efter he returned to Englend, At -

this time, 4P recalled that he had a vagus recollection
that BURGESS talked ebout taking a long cruise down around
the Island of Crete or Sicily. UNeither, however, had paid

wuch attention to BURGESS' remarks in this regsrd and noithn(‘f T

could recall any further details regarding this matter, - -

o “widviua that they did not knew
DONALD MAC LEAN. pointed out that Mm- :

besn very close to DONALD MAC LEAN for the past twenty years, °

He said thet (MMM once remarked that he would lay down hh@ _'

1life for DONALD MAC LEAN, - . . .

BNt 5014 that neither he nor wn'houa.

from BURGESS since he salled from England. stated.

that he had sent BURGESS a short "bon voyags” lstter on the

QUEEN MARY the day that BURGESS sailed. He said that in thi-'d

note, he merely remarksd that

he had enjoyed meeting BURGESS,

R T lntir-

vieved on August 23, 1951 .at the office of the Lendea *Datly - - er

Telegraph™, 50 Rockefeller Platza, by the writer.

advised that he had met DONALD MAC LEAX in England on & few
occasions., He said that ha was a good friend ef DONALDIS
brother, ALAN MAC LEAN

o does not know DONALD MAC LEAN well, he has no reason.ss

. -8

vy

— e

-

AW s2id that though
suspect that DONALD MAC LEAX was pro~Communist or pro-Sovioé g -
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_problem, rather than a political notir'

ot b et s e elemio s Wlmete. L o

-
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~dec1arcd that DONALD mc LEAN had a brillla.nt
career in the British diplomatic service. "He has no idea &a
to where DONALD MAC LEAN has 8isappesred but he expressed the
opinion that his disappearance vwas the roault of lome porson

O MY R '

- Concerning GUY 'BURGESS, “ltatod that he -.t .-
BURGESS a few weeks before the lntt.or sailed for England ta, -
April, 1951, He said that he did not like BURGESS and he _
felt that BURGESS carried an "air of doom" about him, ’) =

@B a5 guestionsd about the discussion he had”
with BURGESS at * apartment at the farewsll party, »
He sald that while he had rather a heated discussion Hith -
BURGESS at that party, he sttached 1ittle significence to 1t.

He saild the discusslon with BURGESS concerned Gsneral DOUGLAS
MAC ARTHUR and he took it upon himself to defend General *

MAC ARTHUR since BURGESS was being very eritical of MAC ARTEUR,
During this discusslon, which, sccording to YN becuno quite

-

heatod, 'BURGESS called “ & "bloody Fascist®, o)
T seaid that he was residing uithm
at and first met BURGESS when the latter

cems to New York City from Washington, D. C. and stayed with

t this apartment., Consequently, ¢l stated
he met BURGESS on about three occasiona. He said that BURGESS
was a brilliant conversationalist but he added that BURGESS was
"a homoesexual who boasted of 1t". aideclared that he has
no reason %o believe that BURGESS was pro-Communist or pro- -
S8oviet and he has no idea s to the whereabouts of either BURGESS
or MAC LEAN. He could suggest no other ulocntu or contacts
of BURGESS than thou provioully nontionod. ’

T ' W was interviewed
by the writer on Auguat 15, 1951, said that he firast met ~
GUY BURGESS in 1937 when BURGESS rented a room from Sl in' e -
):gouni that W owned CM London, -

has forgotten who recommended BURGESS fto him at this time,

Be seid thlt BURGESS liud at’ t.his address nlono tor nbout three
years, o _ rd
* - - Lt e b e okt \"'7
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ndviud that ‘he lort Englmd in September,

1939 to come to the Uniiid States and has been hers ever .°.

since. _He said that managed his houss at . , ..

after he left England and i later -

wrote to him to inform him that he @l had turned
BURGESS out of the house in 19140 ror railuro to pny his (‘ -

rent,

" .

i
Bimd e thae +dma 1027 to Cantamban. 1010  dduliker
. AU AL WUT wAlUD ATD0 v Dupvvmuua.' "737’_-?

said that he had several discussions with BURGESS and he
recalled that BURGESS once told him that he (BURGESS) became

a Communist after resding Marx and Engele and then ceased

being a Communist as quickly as he had becoms one,

declared that though BURGESS sa&ld he was no lonier a Communist,
he stil]l maintsined an interest in Marxism, recalled
that BURGESS was in his 20's when he knew him end was employ
either by BBC or the British Government. @

-

.

“ chunctorizod BURGESS as nggreesive and
con¢esited and he said that the keynote of BURGESS' characte

'

i " The sssociate of BURGESS thet dulllt Sould
28l? was who had gone to Eton with BURGESS and
v1s 1ted BURGESS at (iNNNCENSw - -

@i 5212 that since he left England (September, .
,~be has not seen, hsard from, nor heard of BURGESS until
-cont.ly read ef the latter's disasppearance. ' ’

L remarked that when he knew BURGESS, he had ne
te suspect that BURGESS might be working for the Russians,
knew of any group er society that BEURGESS was attached
“or of. BHe did recall that BURGESS had joined soms
in 1930, befors Munich, and visited Germany with
When BURGESS preturned from Germany he told ~ *,
we members of the Hitler Youth and, according te
seemed to admire them. @R remaerked that
ot speak either German or Ruassian when he knew

| - -10- . 1/7!
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MR = teted that he d1d not know DONALD MAC LEAN.
He examined a picture of DONALD MAC LEAN but declared that he

did not know him, . - , '
wes questioned closely as to any other -
some thought, he said that he remembered going to & party

once with BURGESS at the Mt, Pleasaant Hotel on Oxford Street

in London. He recalled that the party was given by a German
t nams eof

refugee named Gy He did not recsall the
@B 51 the mention of g, or meant ]
nothing to him. - He said he could recall nothing furthorm

about (@I

" @RI declared that he has been 1iving at his
present address since October, 1941. He said that he did _
not know that BURGESS waa ifi the United States until he
recently read of the disappearance of BURGESS. 8Since
claimed that he has not seen nor heard from BURGESS since
September, 1939, he was asked how BURGESS would happen ¢o

agsoclates or friends of BURGESS other than After '
|
J
t

obtained "his add¥ess from in London or had

obtained it from the New York telephone directoriep. He sailgd,”
however, BURGESS has never contacted him in the United States,
He added that he had no idea aa to the whereadouts of BURGESS,

It was noted that w: listed in the

New York telephone directories,
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GUY TRADCLS S MOBCY BURTERS ' 8y

was intarviguved at the of tie Lovdon
*Daily Tv ph," 50 Rockafeller Plaza, Nev York City. advised be had
met DonsldVMaclean in England on & fev occasions. e sail bs wes & good friend of

DPonald's brother, Alan Maclean,
said though be does not know Dosald Maclasan
nuhhummwntoomtwhcmnmmwwm

o
cmmmmom-puﬁmaum-tmam .
before the latter sailed for England fn April, 1951. BNe said be €14 not ).
Burgess and be felt Burzeas carried an "air ¢f &oom" sbout m

YRR vas qm-ummnmaummumuumma'

spertment at thes farevell party given for Burgess. b that whils
be had e ratber heated discussion with Burgses at the party he attached 1ittla
significance to it, He saild the discussion with Burgess eomcrn.d. the dismissal
of Geperal Douglas MacArthuwr sand he took 3t won himself to defend MacArthur
8ince Burgess wet being very critical of the General. Dwring this dtg_l!.cu,
which Decame quite beated, Burgess called QB & "bloody Fascist.”
dechrodhchummuonwmunmnwmwwm-&vutw

' advised that
he first st B ss in 1937 vben Burgess rented a Foom in a houwse '’

il ovned at London, England., Ne said Burgess lived
at this adiress for about thres years. advised e laft England ia Be

10 come to0 the United States and hes De¢n bare gver since. Ne

Who managed his bouss in GNMMMAISGIEN wote hin that be bed turned .
nm-mwwmuwtwmwwmm ()

nmuuwmnuwrrmum.w,umhu
seversl discussions with Burgess and M recallsd Burgess ence told him
becone & Commmist after roading Marx and Bogels end
ons

s
:
i

WY rencked that whea be kngy Burgess de bad mo Feascn 90 Swapest
ians. Be 444



Ploasant Hotel on Oxfard Street, lonion, England, Ee recalled that the
party wvas given by a Geruzan refugee pamelddilll. Ne vas pot able o recall
this {ndividual's first name even after the nancoINY oo BOAINES
were suggested to him, ”

The foregoing is furnished to you as of posaible interest. P
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O_ﬁ?ce Memor;mdﬂm :¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. YO ﬁiréctor, FBI DATE: September -10. 1951
FROM ¢ SAC, Few York -~ . S | oy
L © - . S gl L
SUBJECT: DONALD DUART MAC LEAY: d |
auY F'RANCIS"ge MONCY®PZURGESS . g~
. ESPIONAGE - ' L gk
‘ﬁ (Bufile Winyiay) |

™"
.

gciossd ieréwith are five copiea of the report
of SA » New York

» in above-captioned case,
and three copies for WFO. . -

Bursau authority is mlso requested to interview . -
M, who was a cabin mate of .,
?t/]R?ESS on the QUEEN MARY when it sailed for England on :
1/51. ST :

It will be noted that referenced report does not '
contain information concerning the recording made by GUY = S -
(OBURGESS {n the spartment of M Complete details g '

concerning this recoﬁijﬁ, 48 Well a8 a copy of this recording,
vere furnished to sh eau by letter dated 8/15/51.



Septesber 26, 1951
" DONALD DUART MACLEAN

QUY FRANCIS de NONCT BUROESS |
\

Your attention 1s directed to cur memorandus dsted
Juns 20, 1951, iz this case wiich dealt with Burgess' appesar~
énce before the International helstions Club at Citadal Cellege -

.1"--= wan o e

oh March 1 and 2, 1951. While at Citadsl. was i3 cou=

tact with Skingids
ess told wis well acquainted with
‘ to vhom

E ess !r}orod to E“E lettar of introductiom,
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Oﬁice Memorandum « vNiTED states GOVERNME_N_T

TO +MR. A. H, Blﬁ'f DATE: fugust 29, 195}
FROM :MRBR. C. A. NOYNIHAN

SUBJECT: GUI%'H.GE&, ot al

ESPIONAGE - R

At 11:15 P.X., SMERIIRNIN, United Pross called, mtuu
that the London *Deily Rerald™ has issusd & relsase to the
offect that Burgess and Mac Isam have been located. He wanted
toknowuthosman eould eonfimm the story. :

Pursuant to QRGN instructions, T advised /K

@SB that the Bureau has mever camsented on this matter amd .
has no comment now. I informed him that for his eonfidential
information we have no confirmation of e story, Thereafter, I
sont & cablegraa o HIPUNNISENNEN, PUrstAnt 10 DU
instructions, since we have had no werification of the location ef
Burgess and Mac Isan, requastiing that the Buresu be advised
immediately of the facta,

N

.y
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[ Office Memoﬁmdum * UNITED STAZES GOVERNMENT

'-cé'm ' DIRECTOR, FRI ” DATE: Septamber 12, 1951
F .

ROM s SAC, WFO

- SUBJECT: DONALD DUART MACLEAN, et al
I, ESPIONAGE ~ B '

71
ReBulet dated August 29, 1951, asking whether information had been
developed regarding a close associate ;f MACLEAN meda, and request
that the identity of this individual be determined. mb

© vt v L0 it B A At s
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_ﬂiw M6’77207‘. P I UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

weiei
T +  DRECTR, FBI | pate;  September 1, 1951
FROM 4 8AC, WFO | ATTENTION PBI LA BORATORY

SUBJECT. DONALD DUART MACLEAN, et al

ESPIONAGE - . aAn
i/ 137490
Re San Francisco memo ‘4o Bureau dated 8/31/51 concerning one l

There is being enclosed herswith the penciled printed letter which
was enclosed in referenced commnication for the WFO.

Your attention is also called to Bureau letter dated 12/7/50 to
the Knoxville office captioned, Giifiiieeg + INFORMATION OONCERN- -
ING, vhich enclossad a photostat of an anonymous handwritten and printed psnciled
commnication postmarked 11/10/50 at Hot Springs, South Dakota,

It is requested that the printing in the 11/10/50 commnication be
oompared with the enclosed communication by the FBI Laboratory, in an effort
to determine whether both letiers were prepared by the same individual,

After examination of the enclosad letter, the FBI Laboratory is
requested to return a photostatic copy of this letter to the WFO, i.f.' retention .
of the original letter by the Bureau is desired. :

A 1ot¥er, 44ted 11/15/50 from the Minneapolis division to WFPO, ad-
vised that the Mimespolis office was in receipt of an anonymous commmunica=
tion which was also postaarked 11/10/50 at Hot Springs, South Dak and
which also suggeated that the FB]I investigat.

and
+ In the Minneapolis office's lettar, the Iouoving was quoted
from this anonymous eoummicatims . .




—

address dats of 1943 or 1%. Also investigate
connections , NP

Also investigate
Tennessee, Move cautiously and carefully.
Possibilities: BSOVIEX? Investigate and evaluate,
Transmit above data to centrel office FBI Washington.®

It is apparent from the above.that the same individual sent letters

to both the Minneapolis and Denver offices from Hot Springs, South Dakota,
on the same day.

Unless advised to the contrary, WFO will intervieil“
for any possible knowledge she may have on either MACLEAN or BURGESS.

PRI EIP IR R R
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O]ﬁce Meniorandum + vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO R T mm ,@ DATE: Aungust 31; 1951
V FROM /
SUBJRCT: INFORMANT : _
‘ O CODED MESSAGES SENT BY , : .
Denzld — MACLEAN AND BURGESS

Zkttention is directed to a memorandun from Mr. NICHOLS ¢to
Ur. TADD Bated July 26, 1951 concerming eryptographic ideas de- 4

veloped by on three messages sent by MACLEAN and B
British officlals who mysteriously disappeared recently in Eurcpe.

Qg = ubri tted a strip of paper containing the letters of
the three messages, and words developed by hiwm from these letters. He
also submitted a sheet of paper contaiming the three messages, suspiclous
aspects of these messages, and his decipherment theory, This material
has been listed in the Lq'bora.t.ory as follows: ‘

Q Strip of white paper bearing letters beginning
METAEADRTR eee®

Qc?2 ¥essage from MacLean to his wife beginning "Had to
leave unexpectedly ese"e

Qe3 Message from Burgess to his mother beginning
"terribly sorry for my silence ...%.

Qcli Message from MacLean to his mother beginming B
"] am quite all ﬂght oses

Examination in the Laboratory failed to develop any walid
concealed messages. The text &8 very brief and consequently hampers
extensive examination. These three messages seem to be fluent and
reasonably free from distortion -~ characteristics usually absent when
open code messages are sffected by artifices other than double meaning.

The messages could easily contain double maning cignals but
the arbitrary nature of such .a concealment procedure and the small amount
of text available precludes the development of valid interpretation along
thi-! linﬁ. , e ’ i { s ‘ - : .

As for# decipherment theory, his tachnique will provide
almost any desired secret text on any arbitrarily chosen paragraph of
normal English text. For example, using the first parts of the three
paragraphs of Mr. NICHOLS' memorandum dated July 26, 1951 and combining
then in the same manner that uses, the following words can be
obtained: ITALY AND SOVIET WILL INI'URH POWER RUSSIAN IEIEGATE TO TEE /7 1 /
SECRET DAY ONE TOLDHAD. - -

303
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Specimens Q1, Qc2, Qe3, and Qol are attached hereto,
i
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The three messages sent fr¥¥Paris: L

1. From Maclean to l}ia wife: | s .
~~ / ' :
Bad to leave unexpectedly etop sorry darling stop 41 love you stop pleage

do not stop loving me stop donald (87 letters) 20

2. From Burgess to his mothar:

~ / v ./
terribly sorry for my silence stop am embarking on a long mediterranean

bolid‘éy stop do forgive =stop’ guy (87 letters) 114

. 8, From Maclsan to his mother:

I am quite all right etop do nmot worry stop love to all (45 letters) ,»

*Tea™eT e ™™ e ™ e ™i™e "
-

Points of suspicion:

1. The numericel consistency of the letters. Each long mecsage 1g equal and the
short mwessage is Just half the length of the long ones.

2. There is an aspect of "padding" to achieve the numerical consistency. The "I"
and "A" usually dropped in telegrams are droppéd in some places, but not in others, The

®do"™ is a rsrely used word—especially in telegrams, but each message bas one. Also the
short nessage omits a signature, ’

-

5. The possibly "key" repetitions: Each message has a "do" and each has a five-
letter word ending in "-orry."

4. The unususl frequency of some letters: The common vowel E is used 19 times
compared to 80 O's. E is most frequently used in English with T and §, but there are
only 85 H's compared to 14 S's and 18 T's,

A-14 F-2 K-1 P-12 U-4 2-0

B- 2 G-7 L-26 Q-1 V-5 |

C- 2 ®R-5 -8 R-16 W-1 \
D-10 I-12 N2 §-14 X-1

E-19 J-0 0-% Y-®

T-19
One decypbering theory:

The pumericsl consistency of the letters indicates that the three messages should

be combined in a ratic of two letters from each of the long messages to one letter from

mLl1iesl F -4 g -V Vwe e e

the short message. There are innumerable combinations which could be made. For ease
in composing such a code message, there would aleo have to be some "f111" letters which
would be dropped in the decyphering., However, if the letters of the three messages are
combined in a 1-2-2- ratio, there should be discernable within a reasonable range of
letters all the letters (scrambled) of any code-message word. r-% o~ 5
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L Yy W gy Y ]

WASHINGTON ©D. €.

Yo 8AC, Washington Fleld , Septeaber a;. 1951

There follows the report of the !'BI Laborato m .

;;glmination of evidence received from your office Sep 195,
_ |

®: DONALD DUAR? HACLEA', ot 2l 6

.5
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f EPIONAGE - B Jahe Edger Hoowe, Divoctor
1

l
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YOUR FILE NO. B o
FBI FILE NO. oo
LB N : 4

Examination requetted by ¥a ghlngton Fleld

Reforemce: Letter - September 1, 1951
Examinstion requested: Document ’
Specimens:

Q7 Envelope of Sportsman's Hotel, Tulelake, Californis, poﬁ-
' marked Tulslake, Calif., Aug. 17, 1951. 10ANM, addressed

®"Agent-in-Charge PFeodersal Bureau of mvaatigiummpr..

of, Justice San Francisco California.”

QB First page of ace lottor begluning "sirs ¥here 1s
possibility that )

Q9 Second page of accompanying lstter beginning WNNPwEee
Address was...” and ending "....stand by for addiuonu data,®

RBesults of examinaticms

The enonymous handuritten an ‘-iat-q sommunication
: . postmarksd November 10, 1950 at Bot 8outh Dekota, a * _
photostatic copy of h.ich vas rorwudod to ﬁh- Knoxville orr:u '
vith Bursau lottor datefuce7.30) ighiNains cnly two bandprinted A
Eﬁt— words., The balance ot wr.ltt.n in script. o
- r22ICk
- 4 comparison of ".l? b P c printed words im the tbvn—
='— montioned letter with 1325 52 lpocilﬂ;';tﬂf. Q8 and M
P ha sulted in th r
., ngma:: ::tta:.mn -n_r!: I_)‘-r tha soma $ddtet nw.ﬂ' higg-eeag.

Q7, @8 and Q9. RscoaocﬁT 1

'%E

e SEcinona Q7 through t! Iu;{‘o{w!th. Fhoto-
grsphl of these specimens ota mu.ml. .
o | (o ‘ sl
7 SEP 241951; \ @W -
‘ f comm._cn . -

e R '

i
i
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Office Memmmdum
© . mERONE T,

FRON 1 MR, m& //’

SUBJECT: DONALD DUARTQBCI.EM, et al
- BSPIORACE - R

‘_\ ." L )
(Y e

g 6 . -
UNITED STATEé GOVERNMENT

DATE: September 25, 1951

The Nev York Office has requested authority to interviev

tvo persons,

[ wvho wes a cabin
gland oo May 1,

We have previously mterv:leved the other cabin mate of Burgess
vho was not able to provide any information of valus. It is believed

we should intervie
of significance.

RECOMMENDATIOR -

P— B R S,

to determine whetber he has sny 1nfomtion

There is attached for your approval a memoranium "thd'ln._, ‘{/
York Office autborizing the interview of these two persons.

141t

NCH

—

310

&9
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STANDARS on 0. B4 ' -‘;-' : S

- Ojﬁce Memgmndum e UNITED srfms GOVERNMENT

)PP' TO |
FRO
SUBJRCT:

- - PR -

e S i e ‘
Director, PBI (NI DATE: October h, 1951
AC, Savannah ATTENTION: FBI uaommnr |

DONALD DUART MacLEAN, et al : -
ESPIONAGE - R i

Enclosed herewith is a guost registration oard of

"The Carlton®™, Myrtle Boach, 8. C., da Februa T
27, .1ima-ﬁn mdlm

\

This card 1s believed to have been used by GUY FRANCIS
de MONCY BURGESS on a trip to Charlotte, N. C. during
February, 1951, and at this time he was accompanied by
& unknown femals companion, and it is not known if
BURGESS or his 60m“"pi.ﬁi6‘r‘1’ signed the registration card.
It is requested handwriting examination be afforded
instant card comparing it with known specimen of
BURGESS pressntly in possession of the Bureau, or
soon hereafter to be received as requested in report
of SA SeaiNREERP ot Savannah deted October i,
1951. Such specimen to be submitted b New York
Division if obtained from g ox% or
the Washington Field 0Office. Inasmuch as South Carolina
law requires innkeepers té maintain possession of guest
regiatration cards, it is requested inatant card de
returnsd to the Savannah Division for forwarding to

owner of the Carlton Motor Court,
upon completion of the Laboratory examination.
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S RN REPORT LD
e “ of the w . -

] e . s -.'_.:;.
A._.' LABSORATORY ‘ )

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S
WASHINGTON D.C.

[ |

R.: AW in Sube sevam A L 4 ¥FT J a ﬂ * ] E
DONALD DURT MacIlil, ot i Joha Edgar Hoover, Dirocher
ESPIOUIOE = R :
o
(3]
Exsminabios requested E
. my
Referandy: o
T, MO Lottar 10-451
R %, |
Enaminalpon_requested: L
& "+ p- Doonad
= = ==
Specimem: " e
o=

é.“ ‘
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BTANDARD PFORM MO. B4

’ - |
Oﬁice Memo%mdum + UNITED s'n(\ﬁs GOVERNMENT

T . pIrecToR, F5I (AN DATE: October 3, 1951
cﬂg FROM 1 SAC, WFO - :
p  supEC: DONALD DUEART MACLEAN, st al.

ESPIONAGE - R

'4

By memorandum of August 31, 1951, to the Bureau the San
Francisco Office advised of the receipt of an anorydus, penciled, band-
written letter postmarked August 17, 1951, Tulelske, California. This
letter was furnished to the WFO and reads as follows: :

. o
#Sir: I think there is a possibility m.t“

R e T
W may have had affiliation with GUY
GESS, British-Russian spy. Description of GUY BURGESS as follows:

wearing sunpith helmet, age - 1943-); = 33 or 34, blocky build - face
round - slightly fat, had protruding midwaist, Probably blond? About
S ft. 2 inchs height? Weight about 165-1757 Weari hort n
collar shirt. A

Suggest your Dept. investigate at Cario to see of any
leakage of atomic information in 1943 or 19LL wia Cario. Check with
British military intelligence on Ouy Burgess. 65tand by for additional
data."

By memorandum dated September 1k, 1951, the above letter was
transmitted to the FBI Laboratory with the request that it be compared

=‘|’+h 8 hanAdwrdttan and nrirntad ananommie lattaw nastmani-ad Bavamhaw 10
dildi ® HalUnliviell alil plaunveld alilihlus 48 vel plouwlalncu »Uy VTl AV

1950, at Hot Springs, South Dakota, which was concern
and was furnished to the Bureau by the Denver Office.
as followss

This letter read

. _ , - o ) el aant—
"Sirs Suggest your Dept, at Washington investigate SURNENNY
at Qak Ridge, Tennessee, Was trying to secure da
Foreign Economic Mission, Cario, t. Also suggest your Dept. in-

nstﬁate addres
address 1943-LL. Move cautiously & carefully.®

————

W

The FBI Laboratory in a report dated September 2L, 1951, to
the WFO advised that a comparison of the two handprinted words in the
comminication poatma.rked November 10, 1950, at Hot Springs, South Dakots,

AL . L o__ 3_ _. 8 4k M| _dA__ mamd_ i B

with the Nanaprinving in the wherein DQIOI'O set out leiter POBUBATEeU

21y

N
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Aogust 17, 1951, at Tulelake, California, resulted in the conclusion
that the handprinting in both was exscuted by the same individual.
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The Bureau has been previously informed of three anonymous
letters concerning Ny two of which are herein set out, all
apparently written by the same individual and furnishing no specific
information.

From the known background of MACLEAN and BURGESS it does
not seem likely that Al vou1d have had any opportunity to have

become acquainted with them. The anonymous writer in the communications

of listed dates mentions BURCESS in connection with Cario, apparently

Sonfusing him with MACLEAN, MACLEAN, However, did not get to Cario
until 1948 and SN spparently returned from Cario in 19LS.

It seems probable that the anonymous writer read in the news-
- papers of the disappearance of MACLEAN and BURGESS and noting that

Cario was mentioned, connected two unrelated persons, namely BURGESS
and 4R a5 probably having known each other. In view of this

fact no further consideration will be given to the anonymous letter

mentioning BURGESS and no attempt to locate and interview

is contemplated at this time.
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Dates
To:

rrom:

Subject:

October 1, 1951

Division of Securtity
0f’ice of Consular Affairs
Depariment of State
Faoshington, D.C. -

John Edgar Hoocver, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

!
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mnhud thatm Aas told ber thet
Donald Duart VacLean and Ouy de Koney furpess, the tvo ntesing 3"
British diplomats, ars net fa Russis dud sre ta the sosth of - '“-.‘.' N
rramu' Erobabln sorechere betveen Saht ¥orine cm! Les ldnu. -

[ 4 fandad hand ana alf dhaaa & adl & valf Sonen T bl
LALE S A1 R . A B T2 % N J . SR PASSV m ."."u-"' -

T
probably Burpgess, was forasrly & friead of Me and “” .“ ;_M .
dnlee, would lfXe to locate thia frunl. , .




e Stote Departaent and thc central Iutolltpvnoc
~ Apenoy are requested so furnteh thits Burecu with any tnforuatiol
- §n thetr posaceston rcpardtn_ N '

‘ und-auy tufor-attoa rcectuod tndtcattng that Denald

320
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Duars ¥aclLean and Cuy de Konay purgess, the txo nissing Aritish .
diplonats, ore Jocated fa the south of Fronce, IR
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ec = Director -
Central Intelligence Agency BY SPECIAL MNESSEKGER -

2430 F Street, X¥»
Fashington, DeCe ‘

dttention: w
of*tce of Specio Operation®
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iihis work and stated that one of his other scurces of information was

T 1

of known reliability, previcusly advised
that around 1937 E'RGESS stated that he was working on bebalf of an anti- -
Fascist organization and that his tasik was to collect confidential political
information. BURGESS later toldggiPthst this organisation was a secret
branch of the Comintern. BURGESS also told 4l that he had left the Communist
Party under direction and had obeyed his orders only because of the depth of =~
his nolitical convictions. BURGESS asked M to assist him in carrying out - .




g e s T el A Sttine.. -

F, Citadel

. .
College, Charleston, South Carclina, when interviewed by agents of the Savannah
Division, stated that B'RGESS claimed to be well acquainted with

an instrmctor for advanced » Princeton, New Jersey, and that BURGRSS \
offersd to give CINNENEINEEE o otter of introduction to gl ( >



AU s TN
Investigation by the Savamnah Office has previoualy UlSclosed that

on April 8, 1951, wiile BURGESS and his mother, EVA BASSETT, were staying at
the Fort Sumter Hotel in Charleston, South Carclina, & telegram was sent by
Krs. BASSETT to her husband in London requesting him to cable WM address
in Montreal. . B o



B e e

Information was mreviously developed to the effect that

3 ! D »
@@yems, had occupied a position in the State Department during the period
VACLEAN wes in the Dnited States which indicated that he might have lmowl%
of MACLEAN. : )

advised that
NI 1o been interviewed and he stated he was on the British Desk
»t the State Department at Washington, D. C., from 19LL to Wovember 1947,
after which he was transferred to London. He stated that to his knowledge
he never met MACLEAN and was therefore unable to provide any information .4
regarding MACLEAN's character, habits, and reputation. r J

-

The Auzgust 22, 1951, issue of the "Times Herald" contained an Asso-
clated Press item datelined London, Bngland, August 21, 1951, reflecting that
the British Foreign Office disclosed on that date the resignation of ALAN
KACLEAN, age 27, #s private secretary to British Representative on the United
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.- Natims Security Council, Sir GLADWIN JEBB.
“MACLEZAN .resigned "on the understanding that
that he is in &ny way implicated in the disa

- PENDING -

The article stated that ALAN
there is no suggestion whate
rpearance of his brother.”
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LEADS

No leads are being set out in this report because leads are being
covered as they arise.

MISCHLLANEOTS : -

Information copies of this report are being furnishad to the Los
Angeles and San Francisco Divisions in accordance with Bureau instructions.

REFERENCE: Bureau letter dated August 20, 1951

.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
romeret ow WASHINGTON PIELD s SIS ROB
REFORT MADE AT | mrwm [ PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY .
SAVANNAH - 0%4 85y  9/20/51 oM .
DONALD DUAR'],}LACLEAN ' > o
. GUY FRANCIS de MONCYPRURGESS ESPIONAGE - R
/ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: y
proprietors, Carlton Motor Court, 7‘1’%
Myrtle Beach, 8. C. advised they 2 .4
sl 1dentified BURGESS through picture ‘
k{ n ss {L in "U. S. News and World Report",
/n’ 1 #*'" and wes accompanied by unidentified
Yh T blond. They registere
_f .03 under names MR oy
R —
¢ b""/ ﬂﬂ,{ ' . ). Believed car
s¢ subjec? driving was Lincoln Conti-- -
nentel with black and white license
pletes similar to DPL 174. Regis-
tration card obtained,
- RUC - -~
DETAILS: ‘ AT MYRTLE EBEACH, SOUTHE CAROLINA
L pro- = «-
prietors of the Carlton Motor Court, . R
advised subject together with an un- J&_
identified blond stayed at their court :
during the letter part of February, v
W] 1951, Several weeks after they stayed,
perceived & picture of

subjects in the "U. S. News and World

2%




sv. 4

Report", and recognized BURGESS as the individual stayi
at his court about Februsry 27, or 28, .1651. “
veriflied this informatidn. . ’

Wpréviously unable
to recell the name under which BURGESS is purported to have

reglstered, sdvised that they finally recalled subject using

a neme similar to that ¢f & former miniaster of theirs in
Ltlants, Gﬁn'r\ﬂiai ia . &nd with this in mind wars

gt =4 - P e ¥ WMmEAFWA WY & L2549~} Ba3dddE WL W

able to locate a reglstpsticon card dated Peb T 1

signed?x end
It 18 to be noted the writin

is illegibls.

instant registration card

Having previously stated the car driven
by this individual wes ol ‘British make, and bearing British licecnse
lates, on being shown & rough ketch of .

8 Lincoln Continentel, stated thp car was very similar in aprearance
and was possibdbly, therefore & Lincoln Continental rather than
& car of English menufacture. They stated the license plates
on the car were black and white and that they were similar to
the license numbers furnished by the Bureau, ie,, DPL 17L. ' :
Bo th wileenlhengiliRy = toted thet BURCESS wes sccompanied
" by & stringy blond haired woman who as descriped by“
MR vos old enough to be BURGESS' mother. They stated this
person was of approximately the same height as BURGESS, and
that one of them was vociferous in his or her demends that
the room they were to occupy should be equipped with single
beds. advised this female companion
"~ of BURGESS' remained very much in the background and was aeen
by them only upon entering and lesving the ear, remeining the
rest of the time in the cabin. They could not state, however,
which of the two individuels, BURGESS or his female companion,
haed signed thec registration card.

ol

e 2/258

, « REPERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE UFFICE OF ORIGIN -

.29



LEADS

THE NEW YORK DIVISION _
: AT NEW YORK CITY, will attempt to locate,
interview, and secure handwriti and
-1lII.I'ilIiIIIIIlIllIlIII.IIlIliHi"liiiii?i.iiill'!lll:: and
will forward such handwriting specimens if obtained to the
Laboratory for comparison with the reglstretion card obtalned
at Myrtle Beach, South Carolina.

THE WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION

Will attempt to obtain handwrlting specimens
of GUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS and forward such specimens to
the Laboratory to determine if identicsal with the spscimen
submitted by the Savannah Division,

Report of Special Agentm

datod September 8, 1951, at Savannah,

Bureau letter to Savannagh dated September
17, 1951, ‘
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-A'-. w . —' : T
Director, PBAI C A S
!OJIALD DUAE!H LEAN . cee
,.‘ GUY FRANCISG orcrz%mzar - R R
ESPIONAGE = B S )/
y . L
Reference {s made to the report of 54 “ T
*datod October &, 1951, &t Savannah $n $his cceee . '+  °
The Bureau eppreciates that it may be difftcult to get a8
cccuratc account froa Kr, ond MNrae, ! as S :
Burgess’ having stayed at their suto court, the agme R
tine you should have appreciated that en the Daete of the =
fnformation tn the Burecu memorandua $0 your office doted . .

September 17, 1951, tt s not pessibdle that Burgess eould
Aove regteie red at the Carlton Hotor Court en February 27,
1851.

48 you vere previously cdutud, Burgess le -
Yashington, D, C. on February 88, 19851, driving Ais Linooln : K
Continental autonobih $0 Charluton. Accordtug $o the o ‘.

" NMtchhtker NINREERNE ox route to Charleston, tAey were '
stopped three times by the Virgintc State Police. Vo know _
this was on Fedruary 25, 1951, tncsnuch co WEw ezecuted an o
affidavit before o Justiee o/ the Feace on the dats of Febr:ary L
25, 1951, WP stctes Ae and Burpeass apent the night st g e
tourtst court obout 60 miles nerth eof Charlestea,

' It appears poassidle that the rigtatratien descrided =
by ¥r. and Krs. Nuiipenersstiiiii=e/ ¢ non they delisved o bo . :
Burgess and an elderly wonan asy hAave ocourred when Burgess o
and his mother, Mrs, Fve Dassett, drove to Charleston in 2ede = . |
March or April, 1951, If yes will revier your previous ta~ 1} o
veatigation niaﬁuo Se tAfa $7ip by Burpess and Ais mother Lo

‘ to Charleston, you will be ocble B¢ Sfiz the }ppriﬂptc date
on which they mnight Aave registered at iAe notod gvurt, TYos C
should then again eontact dr, and Nra, 2 | [ J

R . '“._-d
3
L}

l!outc the registration fa question,
| eco o .
It will aot De mecessary for thrlc TTgrk 87 vee S0

eover the lesd set forsh in STOASD rcgorﬁ,to get the ;.’
Aandwriting ofw .\w&‘%u t¢ Souls serve Ao Lo
seeful purpose In View of $he fOregoing lvoriaﬁu. | TR YER

b g BbL O WEICL e

00 - New York k
Tashington I(O'H‘u“-uﬂr oM

23
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our raaxcis %e Foxcy Funcmms \ - W

Befersnce is made 10 our semorsndam of Augwet 26, 19%1, httlehw 7
oot forth data relative to Durgess’ having reportedly stayed st the Carltea
Rotor Court st Myrtls Beach, South Carclisa., Fe Mawe futarviswed sa ¢ |
umioum““th prapristor of tbe Carlvca Noter Gowt. e
has stated that ba sttended the Nilitary Goverumest Schoel soaducted at
Shrivingtas, England, during the Fall of 1903 and the Ppring of 154N, Ne aid
sct recall the presence of Burgess 8t the school. Je stated that ar wnkaowa
fadividual ciaiming t0 90 & member of e British Indasay stayed at t2e moter -
sourt duriag the latter part of Fedruary, 1551. Bs later sav a plcture of
Burgess and therewpcn fdectified BDurgess as the individal who had stayed at
the motcr court. Be said that b had a conversatioa with Burgess for several
Bours eopcéruing persccoal of the Nilitary Govermmest Bchool at Sarivingham
Zrgland, and the soctents of the eccurses. ~uu froa thies eocversatiom
bs gained the fspressics that )upu-mhnacmmwamuhoow

m—.“-o.‘ ahadt Bimaman stered wilsr a ﬂe%i%""‘ Jrp— v

SAME
azd be Las been uasdle te locate the registretion card. <QNNREF and
his vife believe Burgess was accompanied by 8 woman Wao Yas considersdly elder
thas Burgess. QNIaGNak 41¢ sot fwraish eny faformatioa t0 the effect that

Purreas waa Attsuntins ¢ta ah nanat And alldvesses Af narerna shs had

FRIETEE Tww T Ve Sasmgy W e s WEA GO W Rl WWiaE e e

1

. Atterded this school as was yreviously reported. It wuld appesr possidle

that Durgess nay have registered ot the metor court vith his acthar on the

' umm«muwumm.mmu-,muum, 19%)

ar early Awril. 1041,

—

-
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c y
¢t DOFALD DUART ¥AC LFAN)
. OUY de XONCYHSURAESS

B

' You Nave previossly been furntehed data regarding the N
above-nentidned fndividuals, An f{nforaant of unknown rcltath\‘ty
described by

recently ajvisel that
itnforvcnt as» a Sowiet dgent §an Parts, rrafite, told tnforment

that theae two tndtviduals are not ¢n Russia dut are tn the

south of France, probadly somev'ere between Saimnt Usrime and

Les 4drets., mtold tnforaant that ene o theze twe
nd 87 hie 2nd e would Iltke ¢o locdts "

wise foreerly e friend
1his friend, d1d mnot indfcate which of thess {pe

vas his friend,
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. \\
Tonscastomamarenar  WASHINGTON FIELD e o, T ajt
-m.g'yonx 1;‘%"7“;1 9 %;;;g'lé'ﬁz; “WM'M

DONALD DUART MAC L% .
- GUY FRANCIS de HON" GESS ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ' C&/7// ;L
» Pnet GUY BURGESS on 9
ueen Mary, 5/31/51, but has no
' G

information as to

a1

AL

» but has ngt seen MAC LRANS

-~ P =

-

DETAILS:

//‘

[N
& STY  UATICRE SN
that he had sailed of the Qu'een Mary frog New York City won
May 1.‘(1.951 and wes a cabin-mate of S. ?recalled
that hé met BURGESS on bosrd the Queen Mary while the ship was

still at the pler. At this time BURGESS advised S that he
was & secretary at the British Bmbassy in Washington,

DeC
ﬂuﬂngW returning to England for a vacation. //.(.)

Nttty

963 ' WP-alaso recalled that he was standing in line /-zz
H?tll BURGESS awaiting teble assignments and overheard BURGESS

ask the steward if he could be assigned to a table by himelf.’

4> sdvised that he had no conversations ef
sonsequence with BURGESS during the trip and he never/ , sr— .~
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recalled BURGESS agfgociating with uﬁyone 4n particular. O

Mt stated that after he arrived in Antwerp )
he received a phone call from the Paris correspondent of
the "London Daily Meil®™, who asked him some questions about
BURGESS. Sl advised that he had no information as to
BURGESS'! pressnt wheresbouts and no :I.nfomation as to BURGES
having Communist sympathies,

was interviewed by sam

ol et his office in the Harkness Pavilion Hospital on

Qgi:g er 12, 1651, amlunsibtume oiviged that Mrs, DONAIDAC I EAN

tered the hospita I as hiFtient on October h., 1940 and had -

l baby which died. recalled that Mrs. MAC LEAN hed ’
come to the United States in order to have the baby here,
Approximately one month after she le ft the hospital, Mrs., MAC LEA]
and her family, who were then residing at 277 Park Avenue, New

. York City, 1nvited%to dinner. This 8 the only
social conjact he had w the family. “ said he never
met DONALBMAC LEAN and has had no contact or communication
with anyone in the MAC LEAN family since 19140. w

. Racords of the Hotel Sutton, New York City, ;here
GUY BURGESS was a guest during November and December, 1950,
reflect that in additicn to the teleghone numbers previously

reported, he alsc called Oyster Bay 6-2523. Investigatio
indicated that this number is presently 1listed to%

7 SAMinterviewodm
bbut neither imew Y BIRGESS. They indicated that this

" pumber was 1iated to them in November and December, 1950 when
BURGESS was reported to have called this number. However, they
- declared they did not know GUY BURGESS or any individull who
might fit the descrlption of GUY BURGESS. _
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Behind Iron Curtains . ) ' :
MYSTERY DRAFTS - CLUE TO DIPLOMATS, ..T-']-[

By David Sentner T 2 -}
Washington, Oct,l1, Money drafts sent in a \ 1
fictitious name from Switzerland to relatives of ggngln‘; - ‘
@ Maclean and\ggz__gzgggil missing British Foreign Office
~ofTIcTals, have convinced authorities today that the patr

Switzerland, listening post for Soviet agents, has been
used regularly by ﬁoscow to send funds circuitously {b poeints

are safely behind the Iron Curtain, f
outside the Iron Curtain, Eritish diplomatic sources pointed out.

DISAPPEARED IN_MAY. - -

Scotland Yard was pictured as having given up hope that the
two top diplomats, with access to both American and British secret

Maclean and Burgess, close friends, disappeared after
setting out on a purported vacation to the continent on May 26.

Maclean, 38, was chief of the Foreign Office
Amerigan section, a% the time he left his wife was expecting
a chilgd. .

He was considered a brilliant career official although
he had suffered a nervous breakdown last year.

Burgess, 40, had been attached to the British Embassy
in Washington and aiong with Maclean was well-posted on
inter-Allied secrets which presumadbly included atomic information.

information as well as the British diplomatic code, would .
ever return to England. '

While in the Capital here Burgess was known for his
heavy drinking and became involved with Virgfnla poltce over - ~'
traffic violations,

Both diplomats spoke Russian fluently and weare '
> red outstanding students of the Marxian ph
/

~ 43

wQ PReL-

and the history of Communism. /23 ;; I
| Sb
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DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: uovenbor 36, 1951

RESEARCH

o
Fovember 19, 1951. Jub 171

Data contained in Boston files disclose that captioned

individual, whose full name % came to the ate
tention of this office in Angust, 1951, On Augunt 20, 1951,

Re Brnlet to Boston dat

sammapwes.clephonically contacted the Boston Office, stating he

hed an envelope which contained information regarding SNUNNNy

“BR8” »nd one BURGESS and that the envelope would be deliversd

I

to anyone identifying himself as "MACY" at the C and C Cigar
Store, Dover and Tremont Streets, Boston, Massachusetts, 4n
Agent made & stop at the C and C Cigar Store directly following
the above call, but the shop was closed and there was no evidence

of ulliiEDy
- Benmaamd YT e 4 - bam smama hoarmlimd dd an Tatdawm =f sosad
Vil N v ﬂ..l..’ ‘7}‘.’ [ Y DU&I‘PH‘U IHAGIRLAWL A YvOll LOYPVOL DL E‘J“
“ﬂﬂ received at the Boston Office setting forth

a series of unintelligible, yncorrelated, and non-specific state-
ments pertaining to%and one BURGESS, The writing
gave every svidence of being the result of an irrational mind,
———
On Angust 22, 1951, a teletype inquiry was recelved
from the Bureau indicating contacts of the Buresu by 4NN con-
cerning the alleged attempt on the part of GENEPwto deliver the

above-referenced envélops to the Boston Office. The same dats

the Bureau was advised of the informat set out a .

These teletypes were eaptioned "DO LEAR, —
ISP = R," oo

Tan ,.7 AR -

3 On November 21, 1951, “peraomlly appeared at
1% Boston Office and delivered e twelve-page handuritten letter

bearing his signature wvhich he stated was self-explanato The
letter was a most confusing recitation pertaining to

- and one BURGESS and was campletaly -n‘lnta111ﬁ}ﬂa Efforts
to get-to elarify his letter and his egntions vers
‘made to no avail, _Hie ansvers were as confusihg as his letters.
He could not furnish any specific informetion or verifltwtteomy—

He appeared to be irrational, He gave his address assEADNINEND
: ard {ndicated he m unumploy-d

SRRt TR,
- ot 337
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In view of the above, it is not recommended that the
Bureau hccept any collect talephone or tologrgph messages from
_.,.'
-2 - ;
- /
, 8 . ) "ﬁ‘
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WReENT Gy Pun6GESS
e ) / w

oH|LBY. REBUCABLE NOVEMBER 8. W
NEW YORK TIMES, MADRID, KNEW PHILBY WELL IN/
SPAIN IN 1939, AT THAT TIME SUBJECT WAS DIVORCED FROM HIS
FIRST WIFE WHO HAD GONE OFF WITH

AROL

. NEVER MET

HER BUT WAS LATER TOLD PHILBY MARRIED HER IN 1935 PROBABLY _ ..

N BRITISH LEGATION HUNGARY.AN ORDER FOR-HER-FE&-GEF-OUTOF = ' .
__HUNGARY, MARRIAGE LASTED VERY SHORT TIME, WMRNWNEVER yrp.LBe
~ HEARD HER MENTIONED AS AL ICE/BUT SUGGESTS ALICE MAY BE AN- ‘'~ /

GLICIZED FORM OF HER NAME TN HER NATIVE LANGUAGE, HE-REPORTS

PHILBY AGAIN MET HIS DIVORCED WIFE IN PARIS IN AUGUST, 1949,

AT WHICH TIME SHE WAS PROBABLY STI IVING WITH
ETERMIN AT

_ KNEW PHILBY |
ME NEVER MET BHILBY’S AUSTRIAN WIFE,

. e AR ity e i

A AR SUGGESTS CONSIDERATION BE" - .
" BIVEN TO GQUESF{OK B9 DETAILED REPORT VILL BE SUB- 77) .

MITTED BY LEGAL ATTACHE RN PERSONALLY AT SFAT- 0 3
OF GOVERMMENT, * ~




Novenber 20, 190351

Central Intelligence Agency
ddatnfatration Buildiapg ,
Room 128 ~ : U

F45G K Sireaaty Ne e o SRR
Fashtngton, D. Co ‘ L

Deor suihuepdainiiiive

Referring to gour request of Fovenber 7, 1951,
our Lepal Attache tn Vairid has developed the folloving ‘

{nforzition concerntng Farold Adricn Ruesell rhtld,; s

activities tn Ipaine

4 oonfidential source, vho ts regarded as rclte&!o{
efvised that he first beocame acquainted with Phild, tn S
durtng 1039, Thte acquaintanceship contfnued until mug!
departed from dpatn in Auguat of that year, Phildy wos a 85
time vith the "Lonion Times,” gni vas divorced from his
one o) with

-

The source adufsed that he never met thia foraer xife Qfs =
Phildy's and he does not recall that she was ever referred:
He supcests that since she vas of Austree {

to as Alice.

Fungarian ertpin, she was spoken of by her Juotro-ﬂunpart

name, which onglictsed would be Alice, = @
™

The same source civised that while Mildy va
8pain, he was ltuving with o
He stated thut -PM\DU,

v Sy TR R
at ong tine, Aad fntentions of marryin 2 cotress WY <
_ The source ;dlgn(
-~
A
<
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#hat ke understood that ﬂt‘"'a divorced wifs, ts Angues, 1989,
was #attll 1iving with ta Parfes. &e supgested thet -
whom Re Delieved to be lfving ta Follywood, mipht

accirate beoause Ae understood RN o lvays ot a diarucat

The sane esource advised ¢:at hAe learned aftsr Mild,
1eft Spain that bis foraer wife was an Austro~Fungarfan whom be .
mnarried $n 1935 tn order to pet her eut of Nungary with g British
passport, He beliesves that they were married ot the British
lepation tn Bulopest, but the marriage was ¢f very shert durat

This source could give mo In’ormation cencerntng
PRi1by's visits $0 Spatn prior to 1939, but satd tAat Ae was teld
shat Philby came 0 Spain ismediotely after grajuating From $he
Untverstty at Camdridoe to fnueatigate & rioce growing prefect ta
the swoups of the Cuaialquivir Riuver,

Our Legal Attache tn Vadrid 9 attespting ¢o edtain
Jurther in’ornitfon vhfeh will de forvarded to you., Fe are sl
looking fnto the questfon of ftnterviewing ‘

It would de sppreciated §f you woulsd furatsh eay - - _

eddittonal data whioh may come to vour sttention wish e )
respect 40 the sympathies and activities of FBtlby, p
Fith best wiahes ond Kindess regarde, = - Lo
- . '?..‘_._.
'.'"4_;:,-2‘
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/7" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - .

A Tuis caszomainaTeD AT WASHINGTON FIELD PFILE MO, R MER
REFORT MADE AT DA‘I'.'.I‘:‘HIN FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY ' A -
NEW YORE 12/28/51| 231030013 | ongmee— -
DONALD DUART MAC LE4N; D N
M GUY FRANCIS deMONCYPSURGESS ESPIONAGE - B Qv
. v, b :

BYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

advised he hes no informétion -
as to the whereabouts of DOXALD MAC o

) and no knowledge of pro-Comnunist or ﬁ‘bo- = N
/// i R A A

ussian views on part of MAC LEAN.
& ‘advised he

anth

J".""*

watptiintbunin

.s&id that he met DOl\ALD MAC LEAN in Quogue,
.explained that he had a homs in Quogue, ong .
DUNBAR ¢irle; along with their husba.nds, rented a h ouse 1 :

* - Quogue durinr- the summer montha. ‘ . .

{:onsequently “ met DONALD MAC LEAN on several

fons and b believes hé played tennis with MAC LEAN. However,

laom, if ever, enzaged in any political discussions with .

MAC LEAN and he advised that he has no reasocn to suspect that

MAC LEAN was pro-Communiat or pro-Russlan. He.said that he W

f has no information as to why MAC LEAN disappeared and no - ‘ ]
‘. 1nformat;on 88 to his present whereabouts. He said he did not
A know GUY"3URGESS.,



of known reliability,
£dvised on December 12, 1%51, that a source of information of
- the "New York Daily ¥d&iems¥' in London, England, had aavised
that someone in New York City named it or Wiijjs or
(phonetic), may have the answer to the whereabouts of DONALD
MAC LEAN and GUY EURGESS.

-

r=2id that he knew none of BURGESS'3
associates or friends and knew no one named QRN who wes Known
to BEURGESS. At first &M 2013 that he did not know anyons
namedqor the Eritish delegation to the United Nations
in New York City in 1946. He then recalled that BURGESS had
been associetea with wiljfilllle in this country apd_that BURGESS
hea mentioned in & letter to him that was comig

to the United States and he (G should meet him.

Conseqguently. he did meet* and
another Englishman who was associated with at the Unlted
Nations, B* said he took them both to dinner at the Racguet
Club in New York City sometime in 1946. He did not remember
the name of * associate and saida that his name coul
have been g but he does not recall,

L3943
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It will be recalled that BURGESS was & guest '~/ - -
at the Sutton Hotel in New York City during Nommber l.nd o

December 1950 and February and March 1 le there,”
EURGESS contacted the residence of

tizen h— ks

med by ‘oA m
- advised that he was not acgquainted with GUY BURGESS
said that he andwweUWllN were friends of —
of .the British Embassy. ‘ seid that on sevéral occesions -

SNy v sited the HOME'S at their Long lruand renueniE

and was driven to New York City by DURGESS.

. BURGESS occasionally called the @il residence
to incuire &s to the location ofegumiiiieiiiiN. Tho
received a letter from afte

euounsENBgp:  ter the disa earaEEé
of BURGESS and MAC LEAY and in this 1etter& :
said that she had no ldea as to the location of BURGESS and ! .

could not believe that he would go over to the Cormunists,



« FENTTAL BURS iU OF IXWESTICATI
v D‘ A T OF JUSTICE

HEI 3 3eCTiod

DECM 2

o TELETYPE

VASH_AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 65
~DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

)] <
ToBTAN prTTT—-—
dwad I & W

¢
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN., GUY B 2GESS,
A BT de WP N,

m ADVISED ASAC mon DEC -

THELVE, FIFTYONE THAT A SOURCE OF INFO OF NY DAILY NEWS IN LONDON

HAD ADVISED THAT SOMEONE IN NYC NAMED -o?:&on*/?u/

MAY HAVE THE KEY TO THE WHEREABOUTS OF MAC LEAN AND BURGESS. WFO
REPORT OF sam DATED AUGUST nnzzn, FIFTYONE -

INDICATE

M w mrznv:mmﬂ

THIS DATE TO LEARN IDENTITY OF <l %Arzs HE HAS NO MUTUAL

FRIEND VITH BURGESS JAM
< eSS ’ STATED THAT AT .

SUGGESTION OF BURGESS HE WAD DINNER IN NYC IN NINETEEN FORTYSIX VITH -
" SNERENSIN ;N ANOTHER ENGLISHMAN FROM THE UN DELEGA

END OF PAGE ONE
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NAME HE DOES NOT RECALL, STATES THIS INDIVIDUAL MAY HAVE BEEN NAHED
‘BUT HE DOES NOT REMEMBER.,

- - —

34



¢4 orully on Decesder 17, 1951, s pevspaper
advised that “someons in Nev Yorx City
wmmnytotmmmuuot‘)

= d e s e, A e | vE o to——— ey 50

You will recall that we had previously interviewed
ogain intervieved hinm in an effort to lsarn the full {dintity of aa
fndividual by the name of stated be has no friend he ean
think of by the nams of vho also fris ) . The
recall

for vhom, as you koov, Burgess formerly w.

gt A b - S,

i £ ot

&8 a secretary.

397



URGENT

DONALD DUART MACLEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. TODAY-S DAILY
RALD_CARR [EM STATIN OLICE HAVE NOTIFIED
BRITISH SECURITY SERVICE (M| 5) THAT SUBJECT WOULD BE SEND-

NG HOLBAY-GREETIN '

LINGS FROM CZECHOSLOVAXIA TO RELATIVES HERE
2 N AR NT co MCRG.

N . -

N
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LAST ADVISING THAT A SOURCE QF INFO GF N.Y. DATLY IBE, mm, nmsm i;}g" o

TEAT SOMEONE IN NYC m‘hﬂ!“ﬂm HAVE THE n'.r_ "“"";""}:
m THE WEEREABOUTS OF MACLEAN um BURGESS. lmzrm rcim' 81:5; m?f&um * *:‘f*‘:
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Oﬁice Memorandum « vNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

. DIRECTOR, FEI (RAENEDS - DATE: Jsnuary 9, 1952
g.u SROM SAC, WFO < _ .
UBJECT: TONALD DU‘% o . /
;/(-' GUY FRANCISLHe MONCT-BURGESS /

ESPTONAGE - R r d- 2

“.

which appeared int
Harald" which raad

*DIPLOMATS ~— A CLUE FRQM PARIS ' ’
By STANLEY BISHOP B

*French security police han told M15 in Londong

Wi¥atch out for news of your missing diplomats
during the next few days.'

"Underground tgrape-vine! tip to the Paris police

H Q is tha chrisu:;md New Year gresatings to their relatives
were poste by L____Qm_pndG GESS in a small ‘
Czechoslovak town Frague

-

LAST STMMER

—

*It is lknown that MACLEAN and BURGESS went to Prague
within a few weeks of their disappearance early last sumser,
when on a holiday cruise to France.

wij
-

"So far only one message from the two men has been
authenticated, H

®*That was rnm’BUl'GF.SS to a young woman in Paris,
It was written in Prague ! and said Pimply: tWe are all right.
Do not worry. You will be hearing ‘more later.!

"This woman was interviewed by French security officers.

She is now in Barcelona, Spain.™ A .
""—_’ -
For information. R <y

im 350
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Dates  Jumary 1S, 9% . P

Pirectar :
Central Intalligence Agensy
2430 K Btreet, K. V.

Vashington, B, 8.

Attention: g R e

Assistant Pirector for Special Operaticns

From: :ohnlaprlmr,m

Fedaral Bureau of Iavestigatiom

Subject: DONALD DUART MaclEAR
QUY FRAKCIS e MOKCY

BSPIORAGE - R
oo - - ol - - _,I_- i-w
“bed casuplly msntioned $0 him that she had besn presant at parties
sttendsd by British Esbassy persomel ,ﬁ“ mu—.

tothmﬂmhdhah
SR

414 pot furnish ki any specific '
oerning Naclean or Burgess atinieiianrkin’sne Umw«- Nesor

351
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oGV AT - oy
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andorss the theory that MetLean and Burgess are homosexuals, 4~
ted he considared % be completely
Feliable and said she hald not furnis ixformtion t0 an ageancy
of the United States Decause sha was & Canalian, exployed by the
Sritish Exbassy, and had access t0 highly slassified British Exbessy . -
material. Ee said she wndoubtedly felt she should confine informatioca
t0 the Pritish establishment. JNe also sald be doudted
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Oﬁ‘ice Memorzmdum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 .  DIRECTGR, FEI (NDIVAN
. | \
Mﬁlc\l : SAC, WFO ” ’ | :

[ venen Dowd puspmemde

NI ESPIONAGE - R

The Washington Post newspaper on page five, colmn{phm i‘uﬁnt
date, contained the following item concerning the abo\re captio
individuals: O '

23

®2 BRITISH OFFICIAIS JAILED
BY MOSCOW, ENVOY SAYS

4 ' “BERLIN, Jan. 14 (UP) = A diplomat recently returned from

—————

——

the Soviet Union said today tlet two British forelgn officers
N migsing since last May are being held in prison in Moscow,

“This authority, requesting anonymity, said it was almost
'comnon knowledge! in the diplomatic corps in Moscow that
Cuy Burgess and Donald MaclLean, the two Britone are in
Lubiyanka jail, reserved for high priority prisoners.

¥Naclean was head of the American department in the Britisb
Foreign Office and Burgess was & farzer secretary at the
Embassy in Washington. Their disappearance was acknowledged
June T in London." -

For information.
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Wl AR COURIER
Datet January 15, 1952 |
Tot Director, FBI

Froas Legal Attache s
: london, England : - '

Subjoct’  DONALD DUART MacLEAX, et al
ESPIOMACE = R :

» A

There is enclosed herewith an articls whiech appeared in the *Swnday
Bxpress,” London, England, on January 6, 1952, concerning Subject W

It will be noted that, according to this article, the drewings made '
by BURGESS were done in Tanciers about six months befors kis dis ‘
and wereretained by ome t

-
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Iseek”the ‘man whq

drew ithef‘e ‘picture
\And hzs namb
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auv BURGESS

y Sunc'ay Expross Roportor -

, .
EMARRABLE drawings done in a Tangler
bar by Guy Burgess, the missing diplo at,
ut six months before he disappeared fgith
Donald Maclean last May, came -into jthe
1 ;. possession of the Sunday Express last mzhl..

RE: DONALD DUART MacLEAN, et al 3 5 .5
ESPIONAGE - R

SUNDAY EXPRESS
JANUARY 6, 1952
LONDOL, ENGLAND

b Tt *

poryd



'«

U S

) O

-
v
»
N
L]

I T

"riE SKETCH OF BTALIN: With caption by Burpesy.
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~ Experls ‘believe “they Teveal e
urgess s lrue char = his ms!ablhu. s
mpatience with aulhonl\ and his ties, with
ommunism, Sl

[ - ; Doodled skefches S

| About 20 of these sketches were scrawled byi
Burgess while on holiday with his mother in Tangier.

{ He used a scribbling pad, four inches by three, and -

doodled the sketches in lnk whlle walting for friends

in the Parade Bar, ; P Y

HE WAS THEN ON SICK LEA\'E FROM THE

FOREIGN OFFICE RECOVERING FROM TRE
AFTERMATH OF BRAIN CONCUSSION, - .

‘Hal! the drawings are pornographic. All. |
retained by Mr. Bill Chase, who runs the bar, and
handed by him to the Sunda.y Express Tang’ler
correspondent.

Friends of Burgess saw him make some of the l

sketches, Several bear his initials “G..B.”
The drawings of Bialin

a Lenin—unsighed—were
yefterday shown to  Mr.
Mljvo Wingate, the ' psycho-
logist, and Dr. Eric 8inger,
graphologist, independ-
«ently. They were also shown
‘other sketches—without the
- {dentity of the author being
« disclosed.

The psychologist

¢+ IT is highly probable that the
who drew these 13
suﬂenng from a aplit personal-
+ity. He may noi be gufferin
from the more serious form o

schizophrenia. which is dennlue

aental illpess.

P "There s » oemln schizold

.personality  which frequently

groduces such drawings as these.
is interesuing to see that

Legin Das been glven feminine
cues.” .

r. Mayo Wingate was shown
an@l her fcture drawn by
Bufgess of a woman standing
betind a table. He sald :—

*“This indicates & strong
fesenitment to feminine dom!na-
§ tion from which the mriisl was
mmt 10 brefx xway, A~
=‘he fact shat he hat drawn
! the political heads of Biales In

this fashion—one of the pictures
was of Hitler—shows thal he bhas
§ 4D unoonsc.ious attachment to

"The piotures of Sealin and
Lenin pre mot aggressive end
that would mdicate that he had

¢ aflection for the charmc
of the two men.
The skbtcher must have bomd - - ~<. & en e dndes

-3

THE SKETCH OF I.F.NIN : thh a "chtp OR his shou Eer"

2 o

[ ighl}' neurotie type. [
has sirong lesninge to--.
wirds escapism. &nd f
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il it oIS,
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The graphologist i

TH: skeicher is an eccedfirit

and s fighter, but st he
me time 8 shrewd negolisfor.

e i m man who lves Inlhis

wn worid who wints to im

his viexs on others. : Y

= Communism is strong in his’
! mind., and the {moes and
* charsciers of Stalin and Lenin
_ aeem 10 be very familar to bim.
Tnere I8 no indication thaj be
{s against them.

“Thne inscription “T'm  very
buman 111" over Btalin iz wot
meant ironically. bui seems 10 !
be the author's real feeling.’

«1 think the man has in-
herited Inclinations {rom both
father and mother which-he Was
never able Lo malch and balence
completely. Hence he has & split
in his personality. It s iy
expressed in his writing.”.

*.* The police of 14 countries

are still 0earch:’n£a]or Burgess
and Maclean. fest 1
from the Foreign Office s
they have mo positive cl
their whereabouts — 08
even say if they are
the Irom Curtain, or alive or
dead. "

— . m—
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DIRECTOR, FBI (esSERANN DATE: January 3, 1952
‘ (
%loun sncm~ /%7"
BUBJRCT: DONALD DUAR’Q S f,/ v |
GUY FRANCIS NCY“BURGESS g -
ESPIONAGE - , 1

%

te

Reference is 2 2

your memorandum dated December 2?l 1951,
request.ln.g that A ' T .

on 1nstlnt date at \lhich ti.no he advised thlt the girl he goes wi
was probably acquainted with both MACLEAN and BURGESS,

advised that this girl had casually mentioned to
him that she had been present at parties attended by British Embassy
personnel at which, at different times, both MACLEAN and BURGESS had

also been in attendance, He said that, as he recalled, she had indicated
tc him that she had met both MACLEAN and BURGESS at one tims or another

at this type of social function. “atuﬁed that this girl

did not furnish him with any specific or particular information concerning
MACLEAN and BURGESS other than that she had seemed to endorse the theory
that MACLEAN and BURGESS mre homosexuals. NN vas closely questioned
as to any other information that she had furnished concerning MACLEAN
amd BURGESS, but stated that the above was the extent of his.informa

BT
mwﬂsed t.hnt. through this g :

several of AJNINIIORNSENSS 23sistants at the British Embassy in 1948
but said that hs didn't recall ever having met MACLEAN, Q

, tated that he considered this girl completely
Teliable, but was of the opinion that she did not furnish this informatio,
to an agency of the United States because she was a Canadian employed
by the British Embassy, having access to highly classified British Eabas
material, and no doubt felt that shs should confine informatioa whisa
she possessed to the Brhtish ut.ablishnonto t

PEe advised that he doubtod whether th.lc girl had
called to the attention of British Embassy officials her acquaintance
with both MACLEAN and BURGESS because she felt that many others at th )
Embassy wers better acquainted with them than was she. @
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WFO
Letter to the Director

\

was of the opinion that NN . ou14
probably be able to furnish the names of acquaintances in the British
Embassy, as well as outside of the Embassy, of both MACLEAN and BURGESS,
as a result of the numerocus Bubassy social functions she had attended.

He said that WNRSWINNMvould not be able to furnish any infom(t.

concerning either MACLEAN or BURGESS other than their acquaintance
and associates,

Ro further action is being taken by the Washington Field

Office in this particular matter pending further instructions from .
the Bureau, '



